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lndependent Auditor's report
To the Shareholders

of
Ashuganj Power Station Company Ltd.

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Ashugani Power Station Company Ltd.
("the Company") which comprise the Statement of Financial Position as at June 30, 2020 and the
Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive lncome, Statement of Changes in Equity and

Statement of Cash Flows for the year ended and a summary of significant accounting policies and

other expla natory information.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with lnternational Standards on Auditing (lSAs). Our
responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the
Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the entity in
accordance with the ethical requirement that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements in

Bangladesh, and we have fulfilled our other ethical respo nsibilities in accordance with these
requirements. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our opinion.

Emphasis of Matter

l. We draw attention to note 04 "Property, plant and equipment" of the financial statements
read with note 52, where the company explained a matter relating to one of its land. Our
opinion is not modified in respect of this matter.

ll. We draw attention to note 5, "investment in UAEL" of the financial statements, where the

company depicts measurement basis of the equity investment in United Ashuganj Energy

Limited. Our opinion is not modified in respect of this matter.

lll. We draw attention to the note 22 "Bond Payable" of the financial statements reads with
note 45, where the company depicts measurement basis of the bond payable as per IFRS 9'
our opinion is not modified in respect of this matter.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in

our audit of the financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the

context of our audit of the financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and

we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters.

The key audit matters are disclosed below together with an explanation of how the risk and our

a udit response were tailored to address these specific areas.

Member firm of RSITI

ln our opinion, the accompanying financial statements give a true and fair view of the Financial
Position of the company as at June 30, 2O2O, and the Statement of Profit or Loss and Other
Comprehensive lncome, Statement of Changes in Equity and Statement of Cash Flows for the year

then ended in accordance with lnternational Financial Reporting Standards (lFRSs).
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Sl. No. Risk Our response to the risk
1 Revenue recognition:

At year end the Company reported total
revenue from sale of electricity of Tk.

24,353,002,096.

Revenue is made to the company based

on the survey of the meter reading
which is calibrated and certified by

independent professional engineers,
capacity and rental payments are
recognized according to the terms set
out in every plant wise Power Purchase
Agreement (PPA). Only one customer of
APSCL is BPDB. Every month, those two
parties (APSCL and BPDB) are physical

inspection of meter and review of
relevant reports generated from the
meter. Upon agreement of both parties,

the electricity supply to National Energy

Grid Bangladesh. The Company's
revenue recognition policies and
procedures are not complex and
revenue is recognized at a point in time
when invoices are made by survey of
meter reading.

We have tested the design and operating
effectiveness of key controls focusing on the
following:

o Calculation of capacity payment and energy
payment as per every individual plant wise
Power Purchase Agreement (PPA).

o Physically checked and verified of meter
reading system and process.

o Segregation of duties in invoice creation
and modification; and

. Timing of revenue recognition.

Our substantive procedures in relation to the
revenue recognition comprises the following:

o Understand and evaluated revenue
recognition policies are applied by the
company based on Power Purchase

Agreement (PPA);

. Checked and verified the entity's control
over revenue recognition that's including
reconciliation, sales and bank received
systems.

o Tested general ledger and recorded
process.

o Obtained supporting documentation for
sales transactions recorded. And

Finally assessed the appropriateness and
presentation of disclosures against relevant
accounting standards.

a

See note no 33 of the financial statements
2 Deferred-liabilities for gratuitv:

The Company maintain defined benefit
plan i.e. gratuity. The Company operates
an approved gratuity fund, provision in
respect of which is made annually
covering all its eligible employees.

At 30 June 2020, the Company recorded
net defined benefit obligation of Tk.

674,327,199.

Key assumptions applied under IAS 19

have a significant impact on the defined
benefit obligations, costs incurred and

Our audit procedures included, amongst others:

o evaluating the reasonableness of
assumptions and the methodologies used

by the company at the time of conducting
valuation;

a

checking the adequacy of impact of IAS 19

on the statement of financial position and

statement of profit or loss and other
comprehensive income; and

evaluating the adequacy of the financial
statements disclosures as per IAS 19

Employee Benefits

Member firm of RS]IT



Sl. No Risk Our response to the risk
equity. The accounting standard
requires the Company to make
assumptions regarding parameters such

as the discount rate, the rate of benefit
increase, future mortality rates etc.

See note no 25 of the financial statements
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Other !nformation

Management is responsible for the other information. The other information comprises all the
information in the Annual Report other than the financial statements and our auditors' report
thereon. The Annual Report is expected to be made available to us after the date of this auditor's
report.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express
any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

ln connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information identified above when it becomes available and, in dolng so, consider whether the other
information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in

the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

When we read the Annual Report, if we conclude that there is a material misstatement therein, we
are required to communicate the matter to those charged with governance.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financia! Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements
that give a true & fair view in accordance with lFRSs, and for such internal control as management
determines is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

ln preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the entity's ability to
continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the
going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the company or to
cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the Company's financial reporting
process.

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a

whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditol's
report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a

guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with lSAs will always detect a material
misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered
material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the
economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

J

Member firm of RStlll
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As part of an audit in accordance with lSAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professionalscepticism throughout the audit. We also have:

. ldentified and assessed the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those
risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher
than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional
omissions, m isrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

. Obtained an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing
an opinion on the effectiveness of the Entity's internal control.

o Evaluated the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

o Concluded on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists
related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Entity's ability to
continue as a going concern. lf we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are
required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the financial
statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are
based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our audito/s report. However,
future events or conditions may cause the entity to cease to continue as a Boing concern.

o Evaluated the overall presentation, structure, and content of the financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying
transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

. Obtained sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the
entities or business activities within the Entity to express an opinion on the financial
statements. We are responsible for the direction, supervision and performance of the audit.
We remain solely responsible for our audit opinion.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in
internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and
where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters
that were of most significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current period and are
therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor's report unless law or
regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances,
we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse
consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of
such comm unication.

4
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Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

ln accordance with the companies Act 1994 and The Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Rules 1987
and other applicable laws and regulations, we also report the following:

. We have obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge
and belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit and made due verification thereof;

. ln our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company
so far as it appeared from our examination of those;

. The Company's statement of financial position and statement of profit or loss and other
comprehensive income dealt with by the report are in aBreement with the books of account
returns;

o The expenditures incurred and payments made were for the purpose of the companys
business.

The engagement audit partner in this independent auditor's report is Masih Malik Chowdhury, FCA.

Place: Dha ka

Date: December 03,2020.
M as ih Muhith Haque & Co.

Chartered Accountants
RSM in Bangladesh

DVC: 2012090337AS125593

IIE
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Ashugani Power Station Company Ltd.

Statement of Financial Position
As at June 30, 2020

Pa rticu la rs

Assets

A. Non-current assets

Property, plant and equipment
lnvestment in UAEL

Capital works-in-progress
Total non-current assets

B, Current assets

Store Materials
Advances, deposits and pre-payments

Accounts and other receivable
Short term deposit
Cash and cash equivalents

Total current assets

Total assets (A+B)

Equity and liabilities
C. Equity
Share capital
Equity of BPDB

Equity of Govt.

Direct grant

Retained earnings

Total equity

D. Subordinated loan

Subordinated loan-debt service liabilities
E. Non-current liabilities
Government loan

Loan from BPDB

Foreign loan

Export credit agency (ECA)

Bond Payable

Deferred tax

Advance land lease rent UAEL

Deferred-liabilities for gratuity

Head Office : Level-13, UTC Building, 8 Panthopoth, Dhaka-1215
Tel : +88 02 48t277 66, 48L762L1 | Fax : +88-02-58152329
E-mail :info@masihmuhith.com I Web :www rsm.global/bangladesh

Amount in Taka

June 30, 2020 June 30, 2019
Notes

4.00

5.00

6.00

7.00

8.00

9.00

10.00

11.00

12.(x)

13.00

14.00

15.00

15.00

t7.o0

r8.00

19.00

20.00

21.00

22.OO

23.00

24.OO

25.00

26.00

27.O0

28.00

29.00

30.00

31,00

32.00

82,707,333,652
304,0s0,000

9,273,004,0L4

87,a5L,420,662

304,0s0,000

2,290,L7L,829
92,284,387,666 90,4/,5,642,491

4,623,2L9,995

654,706,450
4,442,0t5,408

L54,866,334
18,130,922,390

7,32!,5L9,727
77r,2t5,792

5,5L9,879,137

2,s37,s90,798
12,977,352,t29

28,O05,730,577 24,t27,556,98?
L20,290,1L8,24t LL4,573,L99,474

t2,L87,6L4pU

1,233,688,485

344,182,000

9,742,29r,497

6,51s,000,000

5,572,6L4,9U

r,247,578,074
344,!82,000

8,737,146,69L
23,507,776,94s 2r,9L6,62r,729

10,252,300,000 10,252,300,000

2,850,427,627

28,835,088,505

23,380,t07,659

5,000,007,569

9,014,460,957

202,700,000

674,327,L99

2,3L4,0r0,Ls1

25,181,454,798

28,330,510,719

s,000,000,000

5,839,249,551

222,970,000

559,024,355

70,957,LLg,676 68,447,319,600
F. Current liabilities
Provision for income tax

Current portion of loan

Current portion of advance land lease rent UAEL

Liabilities for interest expense

Trade payable

Liabilities for expenses

Worker's profit participation fund (WPPF)

Total Current liabilities
Total and liabilities (C+D+E+F)

Secretary

Place: Dhaka

Date: December 03,2020

l-"**,r.r"rt".lmD

1,081,495,140

7,852,467,122

20,270,000

3,572,306,2L4

2,330,800,709

504,t22,824
zLr,459,673

1,070,351,159

7 ,258,407,978
20,270,000

3,255,156,858

L,557,775,898

42t,359,335

273,615,957

L5,572,921,642
L20,290,t18,243

Masih Muhith Haque &
Chartered Accountants
RSM in Bangladesh

ct(

6
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Ashuganj Power Station Company Ltd.

statement of Profit or Loss and other comprehensive lncome

For the year ended June 30,2020

Particulars

Revenue (Sales)

Cost of sales

Gross profit

Other operating income

Operation and maintenance expenses

Personnel expenses

Office and other expenses

Repair and maintenance
Depreciation expenses

Operating profit

Finance income
Financial expense

Foreign currency fluctuation loss

Worker's profit participation fund (WPPF)

lncome before tax
lncome tax expenses

Current tax
Deferred tax

Profit after tax
Other Comprehensive income
Net income

Earnings per share:
Basic earnings per share of BDT 10

Diluted earnings per share of 8DT 10

com pa ny Secretary

Placer Dhaka

Date: December 03,2020

Amount in Taka

20L9-2020 2018-2019

24,353,002,096 23,049,896,486

14,147,6t4,376 L2,247,234,932

t0,205,387,720 1O,4O2,66t,554

too,971 ,L92 164,576,831

10,306,304,912 10,967,238,385

33.00
34.00

35.00

36.00

37.00

38.00

39.00

t,273,058,4r2
164,026,O42

L25,227,754
64,399,055

1,315,113,463

728,320,547

757,203,603
73,827,273

1,626,710,663 t,674,454,426
8,679,594,249 9,292,779,ss9

40.00

41.00
42.OO

32.00

824,450,315

4,702,332,755

36t,059,277
2LL,459,673

204,234,554

3,577,27t,750
777,786,267

273,676,957

4,229,L91,459 s,472,319,139

26.01

Annexure-10

6"A-A

75t,670,278
7,563,493,772

L40,536,247

1,284,769,2L4

L,7t5,163,390 1,424,705,461

2,514,030,070 4,047,633,678

2,s14,o30,o70 4,047,633,674

43.00

These financial statements should be read in conjunction with annexed notes

Man

2.06

t.t2
6.12

1.78

Oirector

1

Member firm of RS]',

Notes/Annexure

Executive Directo. (Finance)

/14-;41^44
Masil\ Muhith xariue ti co.
Chartered Accountants
RSM in Bangladesh
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Ashuganj Power Station Company Ltd

Statement of Changes in Equity

For the year ended June 30, 2020

Particulars Share capital
Equity of

8pD8

Retained

earnings
Total amountEquity of Govt. Direct Grant

FY:20L9-20 (July 2019 to June 2020)

Balance at 0l July 2019 L2.187.514.964 1,247,678,074 344, 8.137.146.691 2,..916.621.,729

450 MW (N) Govt. loan (50%) transferred
Total comprehensive income

Prior year Adjustment (AoB & IDB Loan of 450

MW_North Plant Loan)

Prior year store and mobilization adiustment

Prior year deferred tax adjustment

Adjustment after finalization of actual
government loan (450MW north plant)

Payment of dividend
Balance at June 30, 2020

FY: 2018-19 (July 2018 to June 2019)

Balance at 01 July 2018 6,615,000,000 344,182,000 4,420,26t,0L3 L6,952,O59,977

450 MW (N) Govt. loan (60%) transferred

Total comprehensive income

Payment of dividend

Balance at June 30, 2019

Company Secretary

Place: Dhaka

Date: December 03,2020

t'247'678'c,4 -- 
o,*r,rrr,r* i:,'rirlr,2itZ:,21i

- (330,7s0,000) (330,7s0,000)

5,515,000,000 L,247,678,074 344,182,000 2r.9L6.621.729

These financial statements should be read in con.iunction with annexed notes

Oirector

Director

Muhith Haqu€ & Co.

Chartered Accountants

RSM in Bangladesh

8 IIE
Member firm of RSlr/l

Amount ln Taka

-- 
,,rro,oro,oro ,,rro,oro,oro

- (338,367,079) (33&367,079)

414,7U,056 474,7U,056

l6Lt,7L8,Z22l 1671,718,2221

- (13,989,589) - 23,315,982 9,326,393

----(3e6,900,m0) (395,900,000)

r2,187,6L4,9U - t,23t,688,485 t4/,,182,@O 9,742,291,497 2r,507,7r6,9t16
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Ashuganj Power Station Company Ltd

Statement of Cash Flows

For the year ended June 30, 2020

Particulars

Cash flows from operatint activities

Cash received from operation

Cash received from other income

Payment for salary and allowances

Payment to suppliers

Finance expense paid

Company lncome Tax

WPPF Payment

Net cash received from operating activities

Cash flows from investint activities

Acquisition of property, plant and equipment
Payments towards proiect cost

Net cash used in inverting actlvities

Cash flows from financing activities

Repayment of government loan

Repayment of foreign loan

Short term deposit

Received from Bond

loan paid to BPDB

Dividend Payment

GOB loan refund to Bangladesh bank

Government loan payment for 450 MW (Nl project

ADB loan payment for 450 MW (N) proiect

IDB loan payment for 450 MW (N) project

Government loan received for 400 MW (E) project

ADB loan received for 400 Mw (E) project

IDB loan received for 400 MW (E) project

GOB loan received for 1320 Mw Coal Power Plant (Patuakhali)

ECA loan received for 225 MW Project

ECA Loan Payment

Net cash from/(used in) flnancint activltles

Net increase in cash and cash equivalents

Opening cash and cash equivalents

Effects of exchange rate changes on cash and cash equivalents

and cash equivalents

Company Secretary

Place: Dhaka

Date: December 03,2020

Amount in Taka

June 30,2020 June 30,2019

25,425,459,535

910,503,699

(L,L57,755,577].

(10,s05,423,401)

14,393,422,2451

1740,536,247l.

(252.703.408)

24,6ffi,759,L96

309,325,964

(1,075,393,768)

(8,884,909,321)

(t,96s,291,3241

1L33,7t7,0761

(229,184,513)

12,680,590,1s8

(2s7,tss,3791
(6.594.832.184)

(320,266,307)
(3,811,843,950)

(6,8s1,987,553) l4,t 2,tl.o,257l

2,129,347,0U (.t,732,90,.,4421

5,153,481,899

L2,977,352,L29

88,362

6,8r5,571459

6,009,276,6Ls

152,500,056

18,130,922,390 12,977,352,t29

Executive Director (Financel

fu*>
/1^A.A^,4)
Masih Muhith Haque & Co.

Chartered Accountants

RSM in Bangladesh
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(128,573,889)

2,382,724,465

r,000,007,669

(241,600,000)

(396,882,587)

(s4,830,s93)

(r,062,378,2431

(s90,1s6,137)

255,000,000

3,928,826,765

L,409,19t,732

817,039,489

|s,L89,021,667],

(22,360,003)

(2,537,590,798)

5,000,000,000

(2,700,000,000)

(33q73s,490)

15,s29,2971

60,000,000

999,185,832

8s2,388,280

L,933,792,783

(4.982.055.749)

Director

Member firm of RSltll

9.876.t22.458



Ashuganj Power Station company Ltd.

Notes to the Financial Statements
For the period ended June 30,2020.

01. Corporate information:

01.1 Legal status and background of the company:

Ashuganj Power Station Company ttd (APSCL/the Company) is registered as a private limited
company with the Registrar of Joint Stock Companies and Firms (RJSCF), Dhaka vide certificate of
incorporation no. 40630(2328)/2000 dated 28 June 2000 which was thereafter converted into a

public limited company. lts authorized share capital has been increased from BDT 100 crores to BDT

1,500 crores through a resolution passed on 01 March 2003 and authorized capital has been

increased from BDT 1,500 crores to BDT 3,000 crores through a resolution on 10th AGM held on 25

December 2010. Afterwards the paid up capital has further been increased from BDT 3,000.00 crore
BDT 5,000.00 crore through a resolution on 7th EGM held on 4th December 2019. lts paid up capital
has been increased to BDT 661.40 crore by a resolution in the 142th Board Meeting held on 08 July
2012 in terms of condition of section 151 of Companies Act 1994 for issue of shares against assets

and conditions of the company's Articles of Association, clauses 11 and 17 (here considering on the
basis of provisional vendor's agreement, maximum BDT 561.40 crore can be transferred to BPDB'S

pald up capital from its equity). A provisional vendor's agreement has been signed between
Bangladesh Power Development Board (BPDB) and APSCL in order to transfer all the assets and

liabilities of Ashuganj Power Station Complex, Ashuganj Combined Cycle Power Plant, Ashuganj

Power Plant Training Centre and Ashuganj Regional Accounting Office of BPDB to APSCL on 22 May
2003. A Provisional Power Purchase Agreement (PPPA) has also been signed on 30 May 2005

between the BPDB and APSCL. Both the agreements are with effect from 01 June 2003. Afterwards
the Vendor's Agreement has been finalizing on 19 February 2020. After the finalization of the
Vendor's Agreement additiona I 8DT 557.26 crore has been transferred to BPDB's paid up capitalfrom
its equity (through the resolution passed on 270th Board Meeting held on 7 July 2020). Therefore,
the total paid up capital stands Tk. 7,278.76 ctore. The Articles of Association of the company was

amended in the 8th AGM held on 30 June 2008. After the amendments, the accounting year has

been changed from G regoria n calendar year to company's desired financia I year with due permission

from RJSCF vide its letter no. 4835. First amendment of PPPA has been made with effect from 15

January 2010, second amendment of PPPA between APSCL and BPDB has been made with effect
from 14 January 2012, third amendment of with effect from 17 June 2015 and fourth amendment of
with effect from 15 May 2018.

02. Basis of preparation and presentation of the Financial Statements:

02.1 Statement of compliances:

The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with lnternational Accounting Standards

(lAS), lnternational Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS), the Companies Act 1994, Bangladesh

Securities and Exchange Commission, Rules 1987 and other applicable laws and regulations.

TI-
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The following lnternational Accounting Standards and lnternational Financial Reporting Standards

applied for the preparation of the financial statements for the year under review:



aiSE Ai"Er.s eqa rsg Frqq
MASIH MUHITH HAoUE & CO
?lllt cn arrcred Acc o untants

since 1985

lAs-1
tAs-2
lAs-7
IAS-8
tAS - 10

tAS - 12

lAs - 16

tAS - 19

rAS - 21

rAS - 23

rAS - 24

rA5 - 32

rAS - 33

rAs - 37

|FRS - 7

tFRS - 8

IFRS - 9

|FRS - 15

IFRS - 16

Presentation of Financial Statements
lnventories
Statement of Cash Flows

Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates and Errors

Events after the reporting year

lncome Taxes

Property, Plant & Equipment

Employee's Benefit
The Effects of Changes in Foreign Exchange Rates

Borrowing Costs

Related Party Disclosures

Financial lnstruments: Presentation
Earnings per Share

Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets.

Financial lnstruments: Disclosures

Operating Segments

Financial lnstruments
Revenue from contracts with customers
Leases

02,2 Other regulatory compliances:

ln addition to the aforesaid, the Company is also required to comply with the following in addition to
the Companies Act 1994 and other applicable laws and regulations:

. Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission Act 1993

. The lncome Tax Ordinance, 1984

. The lncome Tax Rules, 1984
o Value Added Tax and Supplementary Duty Act, 2012

r Value Added Tax and Supplementary Duty Rules,2016

02.3 Date of Authorization:

The Board of Directors authorized the financial statements for issue on December 03, 2020.The Board

in its meeting dated December 03, 2020 recommended dividend of Tk. 0.525 per share, totaling Tk.

7 61.,725,935.00 be paid for the year 2019-2020. The dividend proposal is subject to shareholders'
approvalat the forthcoming 20th annual general meeting.

02.4 Responsibility for Preparation and Presentation of Financial Statements:

The management is responsible for the preparation of financial statements and as per the provision

of "The Framework for the Preparation and Presentation of Financial Statements" issued by the
lnternational Accounting Standard (lA5).

TI-
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02.5 Use of Estimates and Judgment:

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with lASs requires management to make
judgments, estimates and assumptions that affect the application of accounting policies and the
reported amounts of assets, liabilities, income and expenses. Actual results may differ from these
estimates. Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to
accounting estimates are recognized in the year in which the estimates are revised if the revision
affects only that year, or in the year of revision and future years if the revision affects both current
and future years. ln particular, information about significant areas of estimation uncertainty and
critical judgments in applying accounting policies that have the most significant effect on the amount
recognized in the financial statements are described in the following notes:

Note 04: Property, Plant & Equipment (considering useful life of assetsli
Note 07: Store Materials;
Note 09: Accounts & Other Receivable;
Note 26: Provision for lncome Tax;
Note 31: Liabilities for expenses;

02.5 Measurement of the elements of financial statements:

Measurement is the process of determining the monetary amounts at which the elements of the
financial statements are to be recognized and carried in the statements offinancial position and profit
or loss and other comprehensive income. The measurement basis adopted by APSCL is historical cost
except the revaluation of land. Under the historical cost, assets are recorded at the amount of cash

or cash equivalents paid or the fair value of the consideration given to acquire them at the time of
their acquisition. Liabilities are recorded at the amount of proceeds received in exchange for the
obligation, or in some circumstances (for example, income taxes), at the amounts of cash or cash

equivalents expected to be paid to satisfy the liability in the normal course of business.

02.7 Components of these financial statements:

Following are the components of these financial statements as per IAS 1:

. Statement of financial position as at June 30, 2020

. Statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income for the year ended June 30,2020

. Statement of changes in equity for the year ended June 30, 2020

. Statement of cash flows for the year ended J une 30,2O2O

. Explanatory notes to the above financial statements which also describe the accounting policies

adopted and followed by the company.

02.8 Restatement of prior year's figures:

The Company has no restated balance in the financial statements FY 2019- 2020.

02,9 Basis of preparation of the financial statements:

These financial statements have been prepared on accrual basis following going concern basis under
historical cost convention.

rlE
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02.10 Functional and presentation currency:

These financialstatements are presented in Bangladesh Taka (BDT), which is both functionalcurrency
and presentation currency of the company. The amounts in these financial statements have been
rounded off to the nearest BDT. Thus, in some cases individual balances calculation may not match
with total ca lculation.

02.11 Reporting year:

The financial year of the company covers 12 (twelve) months from 01 July 2019 to 30 June 2020 which
is followed consistently.

02,12 Use of estimates and judgments:

The preparation of financial statements requires management to make judgments, estimates and
assumption that affect the application of accounting policies and the reported amounts of assets,
liabilities, income and expenses. Actual results may differ from these estimates. Estimates and
underlying assumptions are reviewed ongoing basis.

02.14 Accrual basis of accounting:

The company prepares its financial statements, except the statement of cash flow, using the accrual
basis of acco unting. When the accrual basis of accounting is used, an entity recognizes items as assets,
liabilities, equity, income and expenses (the elements of financial statements) when they satisfy the
definitions and reco8nition criteria for those elements in the framework.

02.15 Materiality and aggregation:

Each material class of similar items is presented separately in the financial statements. ltems of a

dissimilar nature or function are presented separately unless they are immaterlal.

02.16 offsetting:

The entity does not offset assets and liabilities or income and expenses, unless required or permitted
by any lFRSs.

IItr
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02,13 Going concern:

The Directors have made an assessment of the company's ability to continue as a going concern and
they do not intend either to liquidate or to cease trading. Since, there is no material uncertainties
related to events or conditions at reporting date which may cast significant doubt upon the company's
ability to continue as a going concern, the financial statements of the company are prepared on a

going concern.

02.17 Events after the reporting year:

Events after the reporting date that provide additional information about the company's position at
the reporting date are reflected in the financial statements. Events after the reporting year that are
non-adjusting events are disclosed in the notes when material.

RSllll
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03 significant accounting policy and other material information:

The accounting policies set out below have been applied consistently to all years presented in these
financial statements.

03.1 Property, plant and equipment:

03.1.1 Recognition and measurement:

Property, plant and equipment (PPE) and Capitalworks-in-progress are recorded at purchase price

and any directly attributable cost in bringing the asset to working condition for its intended use. After
initial recognition, an item of PPE and Capital works-in-progress is carried at cost less accumulated
depreciation. Cost represents the cost of acquisition/procurement including development expenses,

all installation expenses, commissioning and other relevant expenses.

03.1.2 Capitalization of Borrowing Cost:

Finance costs that are directly attributable to the construction of plants are included in the cost of
those plants in compliance with IAS-23: Borrowing Cost, allowed alternative treatment.
Capitalization of borrowing costs cease from the date of the report submatted by commercial test
witness committee which, in accordance with Power Purchase Agreement, confirms the availability
of plants for use.

03.1.3 Subsequent costs:

The cost of replacing part of an item of property, plant and equipment and Capital works-in-progress
is recognized in the carrying amount of the item if it is probable that the future economic benefits
embodied within the part will flow to the company and its cost can be measured reliably, The costs
of the day to day servicing of property, plant and equipment arq recognized in the profit and loss

statement as incurred.

03.1.4 Maintenance activities:

The company incurs maintenance costs for all of its major items of property, plant and equipment
and Capital works-in-progress. Repair and maintenance costs are charged as expenses and

sometimes deferred when incurred. Subsequently deferred expenses charge to the Statement of
financial position over its useful life.

TIE
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03.1.5 Depreciation:

Depreciation on PPE has been charged applying straight line method considerinB the estimated life
and the salvage value of the assets procured. Depreciation is charge on property plant and

equipment for 6 (six) months in the year of acquisition and 6 (six) months in the year of disposal.
However, depreciation for 450 MW (south and North) and 225 MW CCPP project full year

depreciation charge as the from the date of commercial operation.
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Asset category

Bu ild ing

Plant and machinery
Office eq uipment
Veh icles

Furn iture and fixtures
Overha uling project

225 MW Combined Cycle Power Plant

450 MW (South) Project

450 MW (North) Project

Rate of depreciation (%)

03,1.6 Retirements and disposals:

An asset is derecognized on disposal or when no future economic benefits are expected from its use

and subsequent disposal. Gains or losses arising from the retirement of an asset is determined by

the difference of the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and is recognized

as gain and losses from disposal of asset under other income in the profit and loss statement.

03.2 Accounts receivable:

Accounts receiva ble are recognized at cost which is the fair value of the consideration given for them.

03.3 Cash and cash equivalents:

Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash in hand and cash at bank, which are held and available for
use of the company without any restriction.

03.4 Cash flow statement:

Cash flow statement is prepared according to IAS 7: "Statements of Cash Flows" under direct method.

03.5 Equity of BPDB:

Shares allotment against equity of BPDB has been made. lt has been presented as share capital of
the company.

03.6 Status of foreign loan:

Foreign loan was initially transferred from BPDB on 01 June 2003. Periodlcal dues of principal and

interest are transferred to Debt Service Liability (DSL).

lr-
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03.7 Foreign currency transactions:

Foreign currency transactions are converted at the rates ruling on the dates of transactions in

accordance with IAS 21 "The Effects of Changes in ForeiSn Exchange Rates". Foreign currency

monetary assets and liabilities at the balance sheet date are translated at the rate prevailing on that

date. Exchange gain/(losses) arising out of the said conversion, except for those foreign currency
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03,8 Provisions:

A provision is recognized on the balance sheet date if as a result of past events, the company has a

present legal or constructive obligation that can be estimated reliably, and it is probable that an

outflow of economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation.

The company has established a Contributory Provident Fund (CPF) scheme for its eligible permanent

employees. The fund is wholly administered by a Board of Trustees. No part of the fund is included
in the assets of the company.

03.10 Group insurance:

The company has also a group insurance scheme for its permanent employees, premium for which
is being charged to income statement annually as per the insurance policy.

03.11 Gratuity:

The company also maintains an approved gratuity scheme for regular em ployees, provision for which
has been made in account. Employees are entitled to gratuity benefit after completion of minimum
3 years' service in the company but provision has been made for persons who have not completed 3

years. The gratuity is calculated on the last basic of salary and is payable at the rate of two and half
months' basic of salary for every completed year of service. As per APSCL's gratuity policy each

em ployee having a service length of five year or more are eligible for 100% gratuity, employee having

service length between three to five year are eligible for 60 % gratuity and employee having seNice
length less than three are not eligible for gratuity.

03.12 Revenue:

Revenue is recognized at an amount that reflects the consideration to which the company is expected

to be entitled in exchange for the transferring goods or services to a customer. For each contract
with a customer, the company:

. ldentifies the contract with a customer;

. ldentifies the performance obligations in this contract;

. Determines the transaction price which takes into account estimates of variable consideration
and the time value of money;

o Allocates the transaction price to the separate performance obligations on the basis of the
relative stand-alone selling price of each distinct goods or services to be delivered; and

. Recognizes revenue when or as each performance obligation is satisfied in a manner that
depicts the transfer to the customer of the goods or services promised.

lI-
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borrowing directly attributable to the construction or acquisition of a qualifying asset, is reco8nized

as an income/(expense) for the year.

03.9 Employee benefits:

Employee's provident fund
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03.13 Specific policies regardinB the recognition of revenue are as under:

Revenue has been recognized as per Power Purchase Agreement (PPA) its signed between
Bangladesh Power Development Board (BPDB) and Ashuganj Power Station company Ltd (APSCL)

when electricity transferred to national grid. Element of Revenue (A) Capacity Payments, (B) Energy

Payments.

(A) Capacity Payments:

The capacity payment is fixed in nature the main elements of the capacity payments are as follows:

a) Depreciation on fixed assets

b) Cost of capital i.e., interest on borrowed capital

c) Return on equity

d) Repairs and maintenance of plant, machinery and equipment

e) Salary and allowances

(B) tnergy Payments:

Ener8y Payments i.e. fuel cost (gas bill)
The capacity payment is fixed in nature but the energy payment is variable with volume of
generation.

03.14 Finance income:

Finance income comprises interest income on funds invested in FDRS, STD/SND, HPA and dividend
income from UAEL shares.

03.15 Other income:

This includes sale proceeds of unusable materials and others.

03.16 Finance cost:

Finance cost comprises interest expense on borrowings, etc. All borrowing costs are recognized in

the statement of comprehensive income using the effective interest method.

03.17 Taxation:

03.17.1 Current tax:

As there will not be any estimated taxable income rather there will be estimated taxable loss in the
year, the company will have to pay minimum tax under Section 82C of lncome Tax Ordinance 1984:

Charge of minimum tax. As per that section, every company shall, irrespective of its profits or loss in

an assessment year for any reason whatsoever, including sustainin8 of loss, the setting off of a loss

of earlier year or the claiming of allowances or deductions (including depreciation) allowed under
that Ordinance, be liable to pay minimum tax at the rate of zero point six zero (0.60%) per cent of
the amount representing such company's gross receipts from all sources for that year. Current tax
has been provided for accordingly.

II-
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The company has a taxable loss for depreciation calculated using the 3rd schedule of lncome Tax

ord ina nce 1984.

03.17.2 Deferred tax:

Deferred tax is recognized and measured in accordance with IAS 12: lncome Taxes following sheet
liability method. Deferred tax liabilities are the amount of income taxes payable in the future years

in respect of taxable temporary differences. Deferred tax assets are the amount of income tax
recoverable in future years in respect of deductible temporary differences and unused tax losses.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are recognized for the future tax consequences of the timinB
difference arising between the carrying values ofassets, liabilities, income and expenditure and their
respective tax basis. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured using tax rates and tax laws that
have been enacted or substantially enacted at the balance sheet date. The impact ofchanges on the
account in the deferred tax assets and liabilities has also been recognized in the profit and loss

statement.

03.18 Earnings per share (EPS):

Earnings per share has been calculated in accordance with IAS 33: "Earnings per Share". Earnings per

share has been presented on the face of the profit and loss statement as required in the said lA5.

Basic and diluted EPS should be presented even if the amounts are negative i.e., a loss per share.

03.19 Basic earnings per share:

Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing profit attributable to ordinary equity holders of the
company (the numerator) by the weighted average number of ordinary shares outstanding (the

denominator) during the year. The denominator (number of shares) is calculated by adjusting the
number of shares in issue at the beginning of the year by the number of shares issued during the
year, multiplied by a time-weighting factor.

03.20 Oiluted earnings per share:

Dilution is reduction in earnings per share or an increase in profit per share resulting from the
assumption that convertible instruments are converted, that options or warrants are exercised, or
that ord ina ry shares are issued upon the satisfaction of specified conditions. Diluted EPS is calculated

by adjusting the earnings and number of shares for the effects of dilutive options and other dilutive
potential ordinary shares.

03.21 Financial instru ments:

As per IFRS 7 "Financial lnstruments: Disclosures" all financial instruments are presented in a way so

that users are enabled to evaluate the significance and nature and extent of risks arising from
financial instruments to which the entity is exposed during the year and how the entity manages
those risks.

03.22 lnvestment in fixed deposits:

lnvestment in fixed deposits is shown in the financial statements at its cost and interest income is

recognized quarterly.

II-
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03.23 Cash and cash equivalents:

Cash and cash equivalents include cash in hand, balance and deposits with financial institutions that
are readily convertible into known amounts of cash and which are subject to an insignificant risk of
changes in value.

03.24 Advances:

Advances with no stated interest are measured at the original amount if the effect of discounting is

immaterial.

03.25 Contribution to worker's profit participation fund:

This is required to be made in terms of section 234(1)(b) of Bangladesh Labor Act 2006 (as amended
in 2013) 5% of the net profit of each year, not later than nine (9) months from the close of that year,
is required to be transferred to the fund, the proportion of the payment to the participation fund,
welfare fund and labor welfare foundation fund being 80:10:10. Ofthe 80% being transferred to the
participation fund, two-third has to be distributed in equal proportions to all the members
(beneficiary) of the fund in cash and one-third has to be invested in accordance with the manner as

stated in section 242 of that Act.

The Company makes provision @ 5% of its net profit as a contribution to worker's profit participation
fund before tax and charging such expense in accordance with The Bangladesh Labor Act 2006 (as

amended in 2013).

03.26 Finance lease:

The company has leased out 6.42 acres of land to United Ashuganj Energy Ltd (UAEL)vide agreement
dated 17 October 2013, which is part ofthe 16.43 acres' land allotted to APSCL by Bangladesh Railway
vide agreement dated 19 September 2013. This lease has been classified and accounted for as a

finance lease in accordance with IFRS 16" Leases".

Advance land lease rent has initially been recognized at an amount equal to net investment in the
lease and presented as a liability.

lncome from lease rent amortization shall recognize equally over the lease year, ie,15 years.

03.27 Expenses:

The definition of expenses encompasses losses as well as those expenses that arise in the course of
the ordinary activities of the entity. Expenses that arise in the course of the ordinary activities of the
entity include, for example, direct costs, wages and depreciation. They usually take the form of an
outflow or depletion of assets such as cash and cash equivalents, inventory, property, plant and
equipment.

Losses represent other items that meet the definition of expenses and may, or may not, arise in the
course of the ordinary activities of the entity. Losses represent decreases in economic benefits and
as such they are no different in nature from other expenses. Hence, they are not regarded as a
separate element in this conceptual framework.

TI-
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03.28 Significant contract:

Power purchase agreement

The company has entered into a PPA with BPDB, whereby BPDB agrees to purchase all net electricity
outputs of the facility. BPDB is also required to provide natural gas to the facility sufficient to meet
the full requirements of the facility. The PPA can be extended during the final twelve months of its
term upon mutual agreement of the company and BPDB.

The company delivers electricity only on demand placed by BPDB. The price paid by BPDB for
electricity comprises a fuel cost recovery tariff and an operations and maintenance tariff.

The operations and maintenance tariff is structured to cover the operating, administration and
general expenses of the company, as well as to provide a return on equity to the shareholders. The
ope rations and ma intena nce ta riff depends on the num ber of kilowatt-hours of electricity delivered.

The company has recognized revenue of BDT 24,353,002,096 during the year ended 30 June 2020

and BDT 23,049,896,486 during the year ended 30 June 2019 under this agreement.

03.29 Related party disclosure:

As per lnternational Accounting Standard (lAS -24) the parties are considered to be related if one of
the party has the ability to control the other party or exercise significant influence over the other
party in making financial and operating decisions. The company carried out transactions in the
ordinary course of business on an arm's length basis with its related parties.

3.30 lnformation of company loan

3.30.1 Subordinated loan - debt service liability (See note 17)

Financed by lnherited from BPDB

Sanctioned amount BDT 10,252,300,000

Loan type Subordinated loan

Rate of interest lnterest free

Repayment schedule N/A

3.30.2 Government loans (see note 18)

Government of Eangladesh

BDT 3,527,166,000

IIE
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450 MW (North) (see note 18)

Financed by

Sanctioned amount
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3.30.3

Loan agreement between

Loan agreement no.

Loan agreement date

Loan type
Loan sanction date

Purpose of loan

Rate of interest
Repayment year

Security type
Repayment schedule

Overhauling unit f 3, 4 & 5 (see note 18)

Fina nced by

Sanctioned amount
Loan agreement between
Loan type

Purpose of loan

Rate of interest
Repayment year

Security type

Bangladesh Power Development Board

Financed by

Sanctioned amount

Loan agreement between

Loan agreement date

Purpose of loan

Government of Bangladesh and Ashuganj
Power Station Company Limited
20.812.006.02.00.053.2011. 103

15 November 2011

Long term loan

01 November 2011

construction of Ashuganj 450 MW Combined
Cycle Power Plant (North)

3% per annum
20 years including grace year of 5 years in 20
annual consecutive installments
None

Details are given in Annexure-17

Government of Bangladesh

BDT 2,983,828,144

The loan was inherited from BPDB

Long term loan

Rehabilitation / Modernization of Ashuganj
Power Station Complex (Units 3, 4 and 5)

3% per annum
None

None

(BPDB) loans (see note 19)

BPDB

BDT 328 crore, BDT 130 crore, BDT 96.16
crore

None. However financing was resolved

through minutes of board meeting
29 March 2016, 18 April 2016 and 15 May
2076, 26 September 2016 and 16 December

2016 , OZ May 2Ol7

Long term loan
29 March 2016, 18 April 2016 and 15 May
20'J.6

Debt Service Reserve Account (OSRA) and
Debt Service Accrual Account (DSAA)

Funding, Funding DSA Debt Service Account
225 MW Plant ECA Loan, Payment of DAB

(Dispute Adjudication Board)

3% per annum

lr-

Rate of interest

2L

Member firm of RSlt,

Loan type

Loan sanction date



at"aE ai"Ero eq, Lse; $rdtq
MASIH MUHITH HAOUE & CO
?lllt Cnarcred Accountants

since 1985

Repayment sched ule

3.30.4 Foreign loans (see note 20)

None

Kreditenstalt Fur Wiederaufbau (KFW)

BDT 930,286,856

Ashuganj Power Station Company Limited
and Government of Bangladesh

13 March 2005

Long term loan

13 March 2005
Modernization of Ashuganj Power Station
Complex (Units3,4 and 5)

8% per annum
18 years including a grace year of 3 years in
15 annual consecutive installments
None

Details are given in Annexure 18 A

Asian Development Bank

uss 228,000,000
Government of Bangladesh and Ashuganj
Power Station Company Limited
2769-BAN

29 luly 2012
Long term loan

04 January 2012
Power system efficiency improvement
project - Ashuganj 450MW CCPP (North)

construction project

4% per annum
20 years including grace year of 5 years in 30

semi-annual consecutive installments

N/A

Details are given in.lMlglglqllg

lslamic Development Bank

uss 200,000,000

rIE

overhauling unit f 3, 4 and 5 (see note 20)

Financed by

Sanctioned amount

Loan agreement between

Loan agreement date
Loan type
Loan sanction date
Purpose of loan

Rate of interest

Repayment year

Security type
Repayment schedule

ADB loan {450 MW - North) (see note 20)

Fina nced by

Sanctioned amount
Loan agreement between

Loan agreement no

Loan agreement date

Loan type

Loan sa nction date
Pu rpose of loan

Rate of interest

Repayment year

Security type
Repayment schedule

IDB loan (450 MW - North) (see note 20)

Fina nced by

Sanctioned amount
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Loan agreement between

Loan agreement no

Loan agreement date

Loan type
Loan sanction date

Purpose of loan

Rate of interest

Repayment year

Security type
Repayment schedule

3.30.5 Export Credit Agency (ECA) (see note 21)

450 MW (South) Project (see note 21):

CESCE facility
Financed by

Sanctioned amount
Loan agreement between

Loan type

Purpose of loan

Loan agreement date

Loan sanction date

Rate of interest
Revised interest rate

LIBOR

Repayment year

Security type
Repayment schedule

Government of Bangladesh and Ashuganj
Power Station Company Limited

BD-0163

14-Feb-13

Long term loan

1.4 July 2012
Power system efficiency improvement
project - Ashuganj 450MW CCPP (North)
construction project

4% per annum

20 years including grace year of 5 years in 30

semi-a nnual consecutive installments
N/A

Details are given in Annexure 19

CESCE facility with HSBC being the
coordinating arranger of the facility
uss 60,000,oo0
CESCE lenders and Ashuganj Power Station
Company Limited

Long term loan
lnstallation of Ashuganj 450MW CCGT

(South) Power PIant

20 December 2012

20 December 2012

LIBOR+ Margin 4.5% (Original)

LIBOR+ Margin 3%

238% fixed (hedged) with flexi-start interest
rate swap feature included
Repayment starts from the date falling six

months after the final completion date of the
project or the date falling 35 months after the
original signing date of the agreement (the

starting point of credit), whichever is earlier,
in 20 instalments, due in every six months

Sovereign guarantee

Details are given in Annexure 20 A
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Security type
Repayment schedule

Multilateral lnvestment Guarantee Agency (MIGA) facility

HERMES facility

Fina nced by

Sanctioned amount
Loan agreement between

Loan type
Purpose of loan

Loan agreement date

Loan sanction date

Rate of interest

LIBOR

Repayment year

Sa nctioned amount
Loan agreement between

Loan type

Pu rpose of loan

Loan agreement date

Loan sanction date

Rate of interest
LIBOR

HERMES facility with HSBC being the
coordinatinB arranger of the facility
uss 101,000,000
HERMES lenders and Ashuganj Power Station
Company Limited
Long term loan
lnstallation of Ashuganj 450MW CCGT

(South) Power Plant

20 December 2012

20 December 2012

MIGA (Commercial Tranche A + Commercial
Tranche B) facility with HSBC being the
coordinatinB arranger of the facility
u5s 184,000,000

MIGA lenders and Ashuganj Power Station
company Limited
Long term loan
lnstallation of Ashuganj 450MW CCGT

(South) Power Plant

20 December 2012

20 December 2012

LIBOR + Margin 2.50%
2.98yo fixed (hedged) with flexi-start interest
rate swap feature included

II-
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Fina nced by

(Commercial interest reference rate 2.O8yo+

Commercial interest reference rate
surcha rge 0.85%) = 2.93%

None
Repayment starts from the date falling six

months after the final completion date of the
project or the date falling 36 months after the
original signing date of the agreement (the
starting point of credit), whichever is earlier,
in 20 instalments, due in every six months

Sovereign gua rantee

Details are given in Annexure 20 B
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Repayment year

Security type
Repayment schedule

ONOD facility

Fina nced by

Sa nctioned amount
Loan agreement between

Loan type

Purpose of loan
Loan agreement date
Loan sanction date
Rate of interest
LIBOR

Repayment year

Security type
Repayment schedule

225 MW Project (See note 2l):

HERMES facitity

Fina nced by

Sanctioned amount
Loan agreement between

ONDD facility with HSBC being the
coordinating arranger of the facility
uss 7s,000,000
ONDD lenders and Ashuganj power Station
Company Limited
Long term loan
lnstallation of Ashuganj 45OMW CCGT
(South) Power plant

20 December 2012
20 December 2012 .
LIBOR + Margin 2.20%
2.98o/o fixed (hedged) with flexi start interest
rate swap feature included
Repayment starts from the date falling six
months after the fina I completion date of the
project or the date falling 36 months after the
original signing date of the agreement (the
starting point of credit), whichever is earlier,
in 20 instalments, due in every six months
Sovereign gua rantee
Details are given in An exure D

Repayment starts from the date falling six
months after the final completion date of the
project or the date falling 36 months after the
original signing date of the agreement (the
starting point of credit), whichever is earlier,
in 20 instalments, due in every six months
Sovereign guara ntee
Details are given in Annexure 20 C

HERMES facility with Standard Chartered
Bank and Korea Finance Corporation being
the coordinating arrangers of the facility
uss 69,101,844
HERMES lenders and Ashuganj power Station
Company Limited
Long term loan

lr-

Loan type

)(
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Purpose of loan

Loan agreement date

Loan sanction date

Rate of interest
LIBOR

Repayment year

Security type
Repayment schedule

K-sure facility

Fina nced by

Sa nctioned amount
Loan agreement between

Loan type
Purpose of loan

Loan agreement date

Loan sanction date

Rate of interest
LIBOR

Repayment year

Security type
Repayment schedule

Installation ofAshuganj 225MW CCGT Power
Plant

30 December 2012

30 December 2012
LIBOR + Margin 2.20% + Mandatory cost (if
a nY)

3.690/o 15.89%o-2.2%) fixed (hedge)

Repayment starts from the date falling 5
working days after the final completion date
of the project or the date falling 30 months
after the financialclose (the starting point of
credit), whichever is earlier, in 20
instalments, due in every six months
Sovereign guarantee

Details are given in Annexure 21A

II-
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K-sure facility with Standard Chartered Bank

and Korea Finance Corporation being the
coordinating arrangers of the facility
us5 123,842,140
K-sure lenders and Ashuganj Power Station
Company Limited
Long term loan

lnstallation ofAshuganj 225MW CCGT Plant

30 December 2012

30 December 2012

LIBOR + Margin 2.7yo + Mandalory cost (if
anY)

3.69% 16.39o/o-2.7 %) fixed (hedged)
Repayment starts from the date falling 5
working days after the final completion date
of the project or the date falling 30 months
after the financial close (the starting point of
credit), whichever is earlier in 20 instalments,
due in every six months
Sovereign guara ntee

Details are given in Annexure 21 B
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3.31 Power plant status

Current pro,iect:

3.31.1 Unit - 3,4,5
Name of the project

Location

Capacity
Commercial operation date

Finance by

Fue I type

3.31.2 50 MW plant

Name of the project

Location

Capacity

Commercial operation date
Finance by

Fuel type

3.31.3 225MW CCPP project
Name of the project

Location

Ca pacity
Commercial operation date

Finance by

Fuel Type

3.31.4 450MW CCPP (South) project

Name of the project

Location

Capacity

Commercial operation date

Fina nce by

Fuel type

3.31.5 450MW CCPP (North) project
Name of the project

Location

Capacity

Unit - 3, 4, 5
Ashuganj, Brahmanbaria-3402

128MW ,137MW, 129MW
17 December 1986, 04 May 1987, 21 March
1988
lnherited from BPDB through Provisional
Vendor's Agreement
Naturalgas

5OMW GE

Ashuganj, Brahmanbaria-3402
45MW
t7 March 2OlZ

APSCL own fund
Naturalgas

Ashuganj 225MW CCPP Project

Ashuganj, Brahmanbaria-3402

223MW
Simple cycle: 27 April 2015, combined cycle:
10 December 2015

ECA Financing and APSCL own fund
Naturalgas

Ashuganj 450MW CCPP (South) Project

Ashuganj, Brahmanbaria-3402

383MW
Combined cycle: 22 July, 2016

ECA financing and APSCL own fund
Natural gas

Ashuganj 450MW CCPP (North) Project

Ashuganj, Brahmanbaria-3402

386MW

rI-
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Commercial operation date

Finance by

Fuel type

Upcoming prolect :

3.31.6 Ashuganj 4OO ll5%l Mw Combined Cycle Power Plant (East)

Simple Cycle: 14 February 2017, Combined
cycle: 11 June, 2017

ADB, IDB, GoB and APSCLown fund
Naturalgas

Ashuganj 4OO (lsyol MW Combined Cycle

Power Plant (East)

Ashuganj, Brahmanbaria-3402

420 MW

16 July 2018
31 December 2020 (Simple Cycle), 29 June

2021 (Combined Cycle)

ADB, IDB , GoB and APSCLown fund

Natural gas

BDT 2,931.36 Crore

Land Acquisition, Land Development and
Protection for Patuakhali 1320 MW Super
Thermal Power Plant Project
Debpur, Dhankhali, Patchjunia &
Chalitabunia Mouza of Kalapara Upzilla
Under Patuakhali District.
1320 MW
lst January 2018

30 June, 2021

GoB and APSCL own fund

Coal

BDT. 81,951.46 Lac

lr-

Name of the project

Location

Net Ca pacity in MW
Date of Commencement
commercial operation date

Finance by

Fuel type
Estimated cost

3.31.7 Patuakhali 1320 MW Super Thermal Power Plant Proiect

Ca pacity in MW
Date of Commencement:
Date of Completion
Finance by

Fuel type

Estimated Cost of the Project:

28
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Project Location

Name of the project
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4.00 Property, plant and equipmert: Tk. 82,707i13,652

Cost

Notes/Schedule/
Annexute

Amount in Taka

June 3q 2020 June 3q 2019

709,906,954,747

257,155,379

35,305,899,804

320,266,307

7 4,240,792,636

Opening balance

Addr Addition during the year

Add: Transfe. from Capital Work in Progress

Less: GT-1, GT-2 and ST plant disposal (cost value adjustment)
Closint balance

Accumulated depreciation

opening balance

Add: charSe for the year

Less: Depreciation adjustment of GT-1, GT-2 and ST plant

Closing balance

Written down value at lune 30, 2020

5.00 Capital workr-in-progress : Tk. 9,273,(xx,o14

225 MW Combined Cycle Power Plant

450 MW (South) Project
450 MW (North) P.o.,ect

200 MW Modular Project
400 MW {East) P.oject

Patuakhali 1320 MW Super The.mal Power Plant Project

3x600 Mw CCPP Plant

6.01 225 Mw Combined Cycle Power Plant : Tk,0

Cost value:

Opening Balance

Add: Addition during this year

Closint balance

(3,880,000,000)

106,284,174,726 109,906,958,747

22,055,538,085

5,013,242,389
(3,492,000,000)

23,576,780,47 4

20,746,077,585
1,909,460,500

22,055,53E,085

5.00 Investment in UAEI : Tk. 304,050,000

Due to unavailability of market data & other relevant information APSCL has measured the equity investment in UAEL at cost price

instead of fair value as required by lFRS-g. Reasons are given below:

1. Since UAEL is not a listed entity therefore quoted price in active markets for shares of UAEL is not available.

2. Though quoted prices for similar type of assets in active markets are available. but due to differences in business model, tariff.ate,
fuel type, generation capacity, shareholdinS position, business nature, consumer type and m.ny other aspects, these types of assets

are not fully comparable with UAEL.

3. Lastly, no other unobservable inputs are available in order to determine fair value of investment in share of UAEL.

Thus, management has prerented the investment in ghare of UAEL at cost price as cost is the appropriate estimate of falr value.

5.01

6.02

6.03

6.04

6.0s

6.06

6.07

8,383,866,492

855,539,958

2,264,746,058

25,425,777
33 597 554

L8,337,517,842
1,516,678,509

19,854,296,351

lr-
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Schedule-A ____82lo$,6n_____87j!E4y'g!@_

______19!.0I9,099- ____391,0:9,0q0

_____!,273 _ ____3pE!@
APSCL is going to implement new power plants 400 MW (East) Project, 3x600 MW CCPP Plant and Patuakhali 1320 MW Super

Thermal Power Plant Project. All costs in such projects are shown as capital works-in-progress.
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Amount ln Taka

,une 30, 2020 June 30, 2019

2,947,626,492
759,349,097

Accumulated depreciatioa
Opening Balance

Add: Addition during this year

Closing balance

less: transferred to property, plant and equipment
Closing balance as at June 30, 2020

Notes/Schedule/
Annexure

3,? 40,9?5,549
L6,Lr3 32O,762

1L6,LL3,320,762)

6.02 450 Mw (south) Project:Tk.0

Cost value:
Opening Balance

Add: Addition during this year

Closing balance

6.03 450 MW (North)Project : Tk.0

Cost value:

Opening Balance

Add: Addition during this year

Closing balance

6.04 200 MW Modular Proiect: Tk,0

Cost value:

Opening Balance

Addi Addition during this year

Cloring balance

35,453,934,285

36,463,9X4,245

Accumulated dep,eciation
Opening Balance

Add: Addition during this year

Closing balance

Less: transferred to property, plant and equipment
Closing balance ar at lune 30,2020

2,400,a44,369

1.389,883,063

3,790,727,432

32,673,206,853
(32,673,206,853)

26,s27,920,s04
49,390,910

26,577,111,474

Accumulated depreciation
Opening Balance

Add: Addition during this year

closing balance

Less: transferred to property, plant and equipment
Closing balance as at June 30, 2020

1,006,110,333

|,004,449 ,824

24,566,7 5r,257

124,s66,7 sr,2s7l

168,164,667

164,L6/.,667

Ac.umulated depreciation
Opening Balance

Addr Addition during this year

Closing balance

lessr transferred to property, plant and equipment
ClosinS balance as at lu.e 30,2020

L68,764,667
(168,164 ,667 )

lr-

2,010,560,157
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36,755,4"r2

2,227,990 586

25,425,77! 7,647,826
830 114 797 77 783 945

855,539,968 25,425,771

33,597,554

Annexure-1/c ______11!9zfi1_

Notes/schedule/
Anneture

Amount in Taka

June 30,2020 June 30,2019

2,264,7 46,058
6,7r9,720,4U

7.01

7.02

4,268,t43,944
355,076,012

6.07 3x600 MW CCPP Plant : Tk. 33,597,554

Opening bala6ce

Add: Addition during the year

Closint balance as at June 30, 2020

2,179 ,379,017
142 140 1L6

4,623,2!9,995 2,121,519,127

7.01 ln stores (') : Tk. 4,268,143,984

Opening balance

Add: Purchase during the year

Addr Prior Purchase

2,1'r9 ,379,017
2,885,838,155

2,025,834,618

1,036,2A9,705

354,145,890

Lessi Consumption during the year

Lessi Prior consumption
closing balance as at June 30, 2020

5,065,217,177 3,475,270,2t3

1797,013,7931 l.882,7 45,3121

(354,145,890)

4,268,743,9U ____282p7244!_

7.02 ln'transit (*) : Tk. 355,076,012
Opening balance

Add: Addition during the year
t42,t40,7!6
964,765,9a7

262,539,507

574,034,144
1,106,906,703 436,574,251

Lessr Transfer to in store

Closing balance as at June 30, 2020

(7s1,830,691) {594,433,s3s)
355,076,0L2 142,L4O,776

The above amount represents the cost of spare parts and other materlals namely, equipment's, accessories of electrical items
and other materials necessary for generation of power including goods in transit which comprise customs duty and VAT

dedu(ted at source at the ttme of import.

772,477,940
29,440,220

120,000

447,0t8,26L

60,775,664
29,478,332

120,000

655,494,269

t74,062

8.01

234 000

643,713,091 746,276,1 2

lr-
31

Member firm of RSIt,

6.05 400 MW (East) Pro.iect : Tk. 8,383,866,492

Opening balance

Addi Addition during the year

Closint balance as at June 30, 2020

7.00 Store Materialr I Tk. 4,623,219,995

ln stores

ln-transit

8,(x) Advances, deporits and pre-payments : Tk. 554,706,450

A. Advances

Advance lncome tax
Iemporary advance

Advance to Agrodoot Bangladesh Scouts

Mobilization Payment LTP (10 yrs.)

Advance to ABB Ltd.

Advance for Dhaka Office

Advance office rent (Patuakhali)

Annexure-l/A -_-!t!!49!l91 ____2]&l!90s!_

5.06 Patuakhali 1320 MW Super Thermal Power Plant Proiect : Tk. 855,539,968

opening balance

Add: Addition during the year

Closing balance a! at June 30, 2020 Annexure.l/B

t66,670
90,000
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Less: Adjusted DSL

Less: Opening balance

Closing balance as at June 30, 2020

Amount in Taka

lune 30,2020 lune 30,2019

B. Deposits

Tita5 Gas T & D Ltd (securitydeposit)

Bank Guarantee to Commissioner to Customs House, Dhaka

Bank Guarantee to Commissioner to Customs House, Chittagong
BG, The Chief Controller of lmport & Export, Gov. bd

Security Deposit (CDBL)

BG, The Commissioner of Customs, Benapole

8G, The commissioner of Customs, Dhaka

Security Deposit (Dhaka office)
Trust Filling Station lDhaka)

Total Advances, deposits and pre-payments

Notes/schedule/
Annexure

9.01.1

635,485

848,506

!L,637,837
5,708,515

500,000

9,757,8_74

100,000

5.708,516

300,000

100,000

10,993,360 24,938,860

8.01 Advance lncome lax iTk.772,877,94O
Opening balance

Add: TDS refund adjustment
Adjusted opening balance
Addition during the year :

lncome tax deducted at source on bank interest
lncome tax deducted at source on Dividend income
Advance Company lncome Tax

lncome Tax deducted as lmport Stage

Less: Adjustments during the year

Iess: TOS refund adjustment
Closing balance as at lune 30, 2020

60,175,664
230,011

72,s63,6s7

6L,O05,679 72,563,65L

68,479,490

28,887,600

75,?40,467

l7,651,808

15,000,000

24,353,877
234,L13,630 13 330
(61,005,679)

(230,011)
172,793,5621

_______n2p1,e4o ________60111,668

9.01

9.O2

4 ,301,643,420
140,371,588

5,294,979,045

220,900,092
5,408 ----149.q2s,ry

9.00 Accounts and other receivable : Tk, 4,442,015,408

Accounts receivable from BPDB

Other receivable

0SL against government loan

D5L against foreign loan

9.01 A.(ounts receivable from BPDB : Tk. 4,301,543,820

Opening balance

Add: Electricity sales to BPDB during the year

Add: Previous year adjustment
Add: 0ebt service liability due

Less: Fuel cost paid by EPDB

Cash collection during the year

Loan adjustment

Closing balance as at June 30, 2020

9.01.1 Debt service liability due: Tk. 0

5,298,979,M5
24,3s3,002,096

79,525,226

6,987,798,308
23,049,896,486

29,731,506,167 t0,037,694,794

l!,227,604,5181

.23,428,068,470].

172!,18e,s!9)

(1,861,309,265)

(20,059,906,483)

(2,817,s00,000)

4,301,643,820 ____:,2s8f12!!!_

9.01.A
9.01.8

2,627,565,65r
8,329 ,422,496

2,452,247,343
4,248,747,t64

10.957,388,547

5,342,757,228
to,740P44,547

5,155,751,228

rr-
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635,485

654,705,450 771,215,792

5,574,547,t2O 5,574,537,120
5,574,637,320 5,574,637,320
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Notes/Schedule/
Annexute

Annexure-2

Amount in Taka

June 30,2020 June 30,2019

9.01.A DsL against government loan: Tk. 2,627,565,651

Opening balance

Add: Principal due during the period

lnterest accrued during the period

Closing balance as at.,une 30, 2020

Break-up o, the above fiture
Principal

lnterest

Break-up of the above figure
Principal

lnterest
Foreign .urrency fluctuation loss

9.02 Other receivables : Tk. 140,371,588

Accrued interest on FDR

Operational insurance premium (450 MW-North)
Operational insurance premium (225 MW)
Receivable f rom Employees

Receivable from CPF fund (forfeiture account)

10.00 Sho,t Term Oeposit : Tt. 154,865,334
Short term Fixed Deposit

11.00 Cash and cash equivalents : Tk, 18,130,922,390

cash in hand

cash at bank

Fixed Deposit Account (FDR)

Cash and cash equivalents as previously reported
Effects of exchange rate changes on cash and cash equivalents
Closint balance as at June 30, 2020

2,4s2,24L,383
128,573,890

46,750,378

1,a49,777,759 7,720,543,869

774,447 892 73L 697 514

2,627,565,557 2,452,2413A3

8,288,t47 ,L_64

47,675,732

8,247,t55,504

46,991.655

4,329,422,496 4,244,L47,764

191 870 7L7

8,329,822,896 __!,288;t!1,t64-

4,632,297,L43
3,505,661,036

4,632,297,t43

3,463,985,304

191,870,7L7

37,808,229
100,788,329

lssued, subscribed and paid-up capital
1,21,8,761,496 o.dinaty shares of BDT 10 each & previous year BDT 100 each

1,775,029
140,371,588 220,900,o92

154,856,434 2,517$90,794
154,855,334 2,537,590,194

L7,978,33t,971 72,824,852,074

152,s88,419 152,500,056

L4,L30,922,390 72,977,352,L29

50,000,000,000 __jq9q0,990,999_

t2,787,514,964 5,615,000,000

rIE

Annexure-3
Annexute-4

14,950,250,900

3,028,083,071

72,377,0/,6,605

507,805,459

12.00 Share capital : L2,!a7,674,964

Authori.ed capital
5,000,000,000 ordinary shares of BDT 10 each
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9.01.8 DSl, atainst tovernment loan: Tk. 8,329,822,896

OpeninB balance

Add: Principal due during the period

lnterest accrued during the period

Closing balance as at June 30, 2020

2,627,565,551 2,452,241i43

2,381,733,040

22,360,003

48,748,340

43,2L4,42!
a7,246,9t5
79,525,207

10,913,549

RSlt,
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13.00 Equity of aPoa : Tk. 0

Equity of BPDB

Amount ln Taka

June 30, 2020 June 30, 2019

Notes/schedule/
Annexule

Shareholding position:

Name of shareholder/representative

Eangladesh Power Development Eoard (BPDB), Chairman

Bangladesh Power Development Board (BPDB), Member (Generation)

Eangladesh Power oevelopment Board (BPDB), Member ( Planning and Development)
Power Division - Secretary, MOPEMR

Energy and Mineral Resources Division - Secretary, MOPEMR

Finance Division - Secretary, Ministry of Finance

Planning Division - Secretary, Ministry of Planning

Total number of shares

No. of shares No. of shares

L,2L4,732,456
10

10

19,000

10

10,000

10

661,470,960

10

10

19,000

10

10,000

10

t,274,7 6L,496 561,500,0OO

2,019,463,456 2,079,463,456

L,247,678,074

1,233,688,485 1,247,678,074

15.00 Direcr grant : Tk, 344,182,000 344,182,000 3't4,182,000

14.00 Equity of Gove,nment: Tk. 1,233,688,485

Total Government loan of 450MV (North)

Transferred to Government Equity (60%)

Less: adjustment after finalization of actual loan

16.00 Retained earnin$ | Ik. 9,742,29L,497

Opening balance
Add: Profit for the year

r,247,678,074
(13,989,589)

8,137,145,691

2,514,030,070

4,420,263,Ot]
4,041,633,678

17.00 Subordinated loan- debt service liabilities : Tk. 10,252,300,000

Transferred from BPDB

Lessr Dividend paid

Less: Prior year adjustment( foreign exchange gain or loss for 450 MW north plant)

Add: Adjustment (Government loan for 450MW north plant)

Add: Prior year store and mobilization ad.iustment

Addr Prior year deferred tax adjustment
Closint balance as at June 30, 2020

L0,657,176,751 4,467,495,697
(396,900,000)

(338,357,079)

23,315,982

474,784,055

l6L!,7 L8,2231

_____21_42p1,4s7 8,137,146,691

10,252,300,000 10,252,300,000

10,252,300,000 10,252,300,000

Debt service liabilities (DSt) arises from debt service liability in accordance of provisional vendor's agreement and subsequently it will
converted to Equity of BPDB which is under process. lt was treated as non-current liabilities in the statement of financial position of
APSCL and now it will be treated as subordinated loan and shown as separately instead of non- current liabilities as per letter
reference no. 2513/8O8/(SOCI)/unnoyn-o1/85 dated 27 November 2012 of BPDB.

TI-
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Annexure-s - 5,172,614,9

An amount of BDT 344,182,000 was received as grant from Kreditenstalt Fur Wiederaulbau (KFW) in the year 2011. This was initially
classified as "Foreign Loan" but as per instruction of PCR, this Srant has to be shown as equity of the company after finalization of
Protects Completion Report (PCR). The PCR was finalized in November 2013, following which the said amount has been reclassirled as

equity for the financial year 2013-14. However, no shares were allotted against the said amount.

330,750,000



a"raq er"retg qqr rgg $PIq
MASIH MUHITH HAQUE & Co
7ll2 Charte red Ac cou ntan ts

since 1985

18,00 Government loan I fk. 2,850,427,627
450 MW (North)

Overhauling unit # 3, 4 & 5
400 MW (East)

1320 MW Coal Power Plant (Patuakhali)

19.00 Loan from BPDE: Tk.0
opening balance

Add: Addition interest expense

less: Repayment during third year

[ess: Current portion

21.00 Export c.edit agency (EcA) loan : Tk, 23,38q107,559
450 MW (South) Project
225 MW Project

22.00 Bond payable : Tk. 6,000,007,669
Total bond payable

23.00 Deferred tax : Tk. 9,014,460,957
Deferred tax amount

Amount in Taka

June 30, 2020 June 30, 2019

707,268,504

1,011,119,634

315,000,000

817.039.489

Notes/Schedule/
Annexure

Annexure-6

____],ry94n_,6n ____]31lpl0,rs7

541,600,000

2,400,000,000

2 941,600,000
(2,700,000,000)

(241,600,000)

124,038,244
73,827,770,407

7,683,526,34L
4,930,843,67 4

2,268,969,439

587,395,772
14,522,322,385
8,220,L62,589

999,185,832

8s2,388,280
28,83s,088,505 25,781,454,794

t9 ,779,697,44215,768,303,996

7,511,803,653

24.00 Advance land lease rent UAEL : Tk. 202,700,000

Opening balance

Add: Addition during the year

Less: Adjustment during the year

Closing balance as at June 30, 2020

750,919,277

243,240,000

222,97O,000 243,240,000
20,270,000 20,270,000

APSCL received from United Ashuga nj Energy l"imited {UAEt) BDT 304,050,000 against upfront lease rent of demiJed premises of 6.42

acres of land for 15 years. BDT 304,050,000 is to be amorti.ed within the lease year, i.e, 15 years. Yearly amortization ofthe land

lease rent is 8DT 20,270,000.

25.00 Delerred- liabilitiet fo. tratuity : Tk. 674,127,199

Opening balance

Addi Provision made during the year

Less: Payment made during the year

Closing balance as at June 30, 2020

559,024,365

150,302,834

320,304,670
263,779,695

709,32'',L99 584,024,365

35,000,000 25,000,000

674,327,799 559,024,365

TIE
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20.00 Foreitn loan : Tk. 28,835,088,505
Overhauling unit S 3, 4 and 5

ADB loan(450 MW - north)
IDB loan(450 MW - north)
ADB loan(400 MW - east)

IDB loan(400 MW - east)

Annexure-7

777,425,489
1,482,584,668

60,000,000

Annexure-8

23,380,107,559 28,33O,5tO,779

Annexure-g 6,000,007,669 5,000,000,000

Annexure-lo 9,014,460,957 6,839,249,551

222,910,000

202,700,000 222,970,000

RSlrll
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26.00 Provision for income tax : Tk. 1,0E1,495,140

Opening balance

Addi Provision made durinS the year

Less: Adjustment with AIT/payment durinS the year

Closing balance as at June 30, 2020

Gross receipts

Minimum tax @ 0.60% on gross receipts of

27.00 Cu rrent portio n ot Loan | Ik, 7 ,852,467 ,722

Total Current portion of Loan

2E.00 Current portion of advance land lease rent UAEL

Current.portion of advance land lease rent UAEL

29.00 Liabilities for interest expense tfk. 3,572,306,2f4

Total Liabilities for interest expense

30.00 Trade payable r Tk. 2,330,800,709

Total Fuelcost payable

Other Accounts payable

Amount ln Taka

June 30, 2020 June 30, 2019

1,070,361,169

L57,610,2r4
1,063,541,998

140,536,247

26.01 This comprises o, as under:

Minimum corporate income tax of BDT 75L,670,218 \rhich is calculated in accordance with section 82C of lncome Tax Ordinance

1984 as imposed by the Finance Act 2017.

Calculation of mininlum tax : Tk. 151,670,218

Revenue 24,353,002,095 23,049,896,485

Other operating income 100,917,L92 14,576,831
Finance income 824,450,3L5 208,234,554

26.01.

Annexure-12

2,175,325,348

2r5,475,467

1,510,739,850

47,036,048

7,222,O37P47 \204,074,245
140,536,247 133,7t7,076

1,081,495,140 1,07q351,169

25,274 369,603 23,422,707,87r

______]1189,218 _______!40836,247

3,572,3O6,2L4 3,255,156,858

Annexure-11 _____1 167_,122 ____l4,4o7_p28_

: Tk. 20,270,000

20,270,000 20,270,000

APSCL received from United Ashuganj Energy Limited (UAEL) B0T 304,050,000 against upfront lease rent of demised premises of 6.42

a.res of land for 15 years. 8DT 304,050,000 is to be amortized within the lease year, i.e, 15 years. Yearly amortization ofthe land

lease rent is BDT 20,270,000.

31.00 liabilities for expenses : Tk. 504,122,824

Provision for uncollectable receivable

Withholding taxes

VAT payable

Security deposit (contractors and suppliers)

Schoolfund
Overtime expense payable

Provision for audit fees

Elegant builders payable

lncome tax consultancy fee pavable

Provision for physical inventory verification
Provision for KPI/APA Bonus

0ividend payable

32.00 Worker's profit participation tund : ik.21L,459,673

Total Worker's profit participation fund

L83,793,9L7

tL3,626,937

744,707,25!
Lr,697,067
t3,569,570

9,328,091

260,000

704,576

60,000

50,000

26,777,538

47,883

783,793,9t7

97,677,000
722,255,769

1,2t4,280
7,087,635

8,877,687

230,000

104,576

60,000

50,000

30,477

s04,722,824 421,359,335

2r7,459,673 273,616,957

rII
36
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Noter/Schedule/
Annexure

Annexure-13 A

Annexure-13 B

____JE,ffil _ ____],6s111:,8e8_
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Notes/Schedule/
Amount ln Taka

2019-2020 2018-2019

23,049,896,486

The entir€ sales of the company are made to BanSladesh Power Development Board and recoSnized on the basis ot Power Purchase

agreement with BPDB for various segments ofthe performance ofthe said contract, like, capacity payment energy paymenl etc.

33.01 Adjustment consumer price index: Tk. 288,430,431

33.00 Revenue (5ales) : Tk. 24,353,002,095

35.00 Other operating lncome : Tk. 100,917,192

Capacity payment

Energy payment (O & M price)

Energy payment (fuel price)

Adjustment consumer price index

Annexuie-15/A
Annerure-15/8
Annexure-15/C

33.01

1s,582,060,431

2,O43,185,473

6,399,325,761

288,430,431

16,414,242,624

1,968,517 ,060
4,44t,557 ,7 L4

225,519,088

Adjustment consumer price index (450 MW -S) Plant

Adjustment consumer price index (450 MW -N) Plant
Adjustment consumer price index (225 MW ) Plant

125,495,413

93,578,225

69,356,793

108,585,582

60,308,516

s6,624,990

34.00 Cost of sales r Tk. L4,147,5L4,176

Fuel cost 8as and diesel

Repair aod maintenance

Depreciation on plant and machinery

D€preciation on overhauling

Depreciation on project cost

Annexure-15
34.01

Schedule- A/1
schedule- A/1

5,938,068,27 4

1,319,845,387

7,228,602,s0l
601,036,786

3,153,681,984

t4,147,614,375 12,247 ,234,932

34.01 Repair and maintenance : Tk. 1,350,692,136

Chemical and gas consumption
Lube oil, grease, vaseline etc,

Spare paats

Repair and maintenance of plant and machinery

77,694,777

34,399,058

301,500,046

997,094,255

26,8ft,O57
25,O12,700

374,Lfi,490
893,856,140

1,350,592,136 1,319,845,387

Sale of scraps

Forfeited of pay order
House rent
Received electricity billfrom house rent
lnaome from lease rent amortization
lncome from recauitment

lncome from powet plant training center
Sale of hydro8en 8as
Sale of tender documents
Miscellaneous income
lncome from forfeiture account ofCPF tund

L,329,749

190,000

66,281,019

345,334

20,210,0@

458,850

155,500

61,523,936

712,944
't7,614,918

t,474,73t
20,270,OOO

3,750,660

98,500

43,190

1,592,005

3,495,843

795,500

9,316,211
r,775,O29

rII
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24,353,002,096

288,430,431 225,519,088

_______l!9l1zt9?_ __]!{f29.!!1

7 ,848,O74,906
1,350,592,135

4,341,806,548

607,036,746
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Notes/Schedule/
Amount ln Taka

2019-2020 2018-2019

Personnel expenses : Tk. L,273,O5A,412

Salary and allowances (execltive directors)
Salary and allowances (workers)

Salary and allowances (officers)

KPlbonus

Overtime allowance

amployer's contribution to CPF

Festival allowances (worker!)

Leave encashment

Domestic Ba5 and electriciW for employees
Festival allowances (officers)

salaries (c.sual employees)

Unaform and liveries

Education allowance

Bangla new year allowance

Group insurance premium

€mployees welfare and recreation expenses

Festiva I a llowa nces (ca sual e m ployees)

Gratuity
Festival allowances (executive dlrectors)
Medical expenses re-imbrued

36.01

12,384,408

353,897,498

360,663,951

31,430.235

49,247,8t4
47,2L9,693

31,559,662

43,23A,626

32,387,767

36,897,s92

45,303,590

2,483,1@

5,454,O94
2A,253,259

7,294,930
6,O33,342

2,970,953

5,831,190

t52,O67,175

1,343,515

17,095,818

12,164,237

340,232,382

354,988,727

41,857,449

40,7t7,522
30,742,4@

40,170,010

23,450,180

3s,937,843

40,293,164

6,129,240
5,483,68s

28,710,3S8

7,!29,O72
7,750,449

2,744,6fl
5,628,460

265,278,67s
1,36s,913

17,694,396

L,273,O54,4t2 1,315,r13,463

36.01 Gratuity : Tk.152,057,375

Gratuity (executive directors)

Gratuity (officers)

Gratuitv lworker)
Gratuity lcasual employees)

7,529,518

73,64L,044

69,132,273

t,164,540

7,139,047

120,295,452

136,285,196

1,554,920

________]s2plzJiI5
Orfice and Other Expenser : Tk. 164,026,042

Director's honorarium
Board meeting expenses

Committee meeting expenses

AGM and tGM expenses

Audit fee
Hospitali2ation benefit
Legalexpenses

Advertising and procurementprocessing expenses

Recruitment and appointment affairs expenses

PrintinB and stationery
Posta8e, internet and telephone
Newspapers and periodicals

Entertainment
Training and education
Honorarium to technical committee members
Bank charges

Travelling and daily allowances
Physical lnventory Verification
Fees for lncome Tax Con5ultant
Defense seNice expense
CSR (CorporateSocial Responsibilities)
Bond issue erpense
Corporate office maintenance (Ohaka offiae)
Eusiness development expense

2,0o0,00o

835,812

2,943,764

s,336,s13

262,8L8

2t6,962
1,874,2LL

9,2t4,201
6,873,395

3,O39,2s2

3,722,693

233,315

1,979,509

16,209,323

2,24L,803

15,599,728

1,638,865

11,985,661

7,507,240

2,L44,0@

804,948

4,\32,332
5,957,534

230,000

137,654

L6,379,325

L3,327,851

1,033,831

8,329,605

3,113,615

307,845

L,983,712
4,245,329

2,OO1,8623,081,094

20,023,770

29,191,755

1,307,109

37,?99,5L5

13,600,048

7,727,6L7

33,731,673

TII
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265,278,6L5

L64,026,042 12A320.547
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Amount in Taka

2019-2020 2018-2019

38.00 Repair and maintenance:Tk, L25,227,L54

Carriage inward, freight and handling

lnsurance expenses (vehicle)

Cleaning and gardening

Building maintenance

Roads and other civil maintenance

Electrical maintenance

Rent, rates and taxes

Annual license renewal fees

Consultancy services

Transformer oil, silica Jell, etc.

Other operating expenses
Repair of office equipment and furniture
Fuel for transport
Vehicle rent
Vehicle maintenance

39.00 Depreciation expenses : Tk,64,399,055

As per existing value

40.00 Finance income : Tk.824,450,315

lnterest income

Dividend income

41.00 Financial expenses : fk. 4,7O2,332,L55

lnterest on government loan (overhauling)

lnterest on loan from BPDB

lnterest on foreign loan (overhauling)

lnterest on 225 MW ECA loan

lnterest on 450 MW (South) ECA loan

lnterest on bond

lnterest on 450 MW (North)

Loan adjustment of overhauling

42.00 Foreign currency fluctuation loss :Tk.36L,O59,277

225 MW ECA loan

450 MW (South) ECA loan
450MW (North) ADB & IDB loan
400MW (East) ADB & IDB loan
Purchasing Material

USD bank account

5,677,423

6s3,10s

8,405,3L2
23,262,423

2,675,643

6,sog,767

37,605,546

4,000,000

L7,473,493

s99,071

4,L97,236
101,595

7,690,597

2,08t,922
790,96L

7,84L,225

4t,724,7L3
3,027,708

3,423,944

44,404,763

2,300,fi)o
27,O37,893

744,O24

8,041,390
265,219

8,132,618

1,250,080

6,t37,L436,375,943

L25,227,ts4 L57,203,601

schedule-A/l ________qa,l994ss_ __J1,821,213_

680,012,31s

144,438,000

208,234,554

824,450,315 208,234,554

46,750,378

8,239,449

4L,675,732

655,t63,924
t,o44,724,r70

606,290,003

1,956,133,980

343,354,519

48,148,340

60,998,000

46,99L,6s6

65L,484,304

r,250,057,690
t39,302,740

1,533,010,552
(t62,72L,s321

L50,825,724

103,446,268

96,576,673

10,220,503

78,47t
(88,362)

36t,O59,277

3,577,271,750

(45,027,4331

L98,821,O32

s10,s00
23,482,t68

t77,786,267

rr-39
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43.00 Earnints per share

Profit after tax
Profit/(loss) after tax
Profit attributable to ordinary shareholders
Total weiBhted average number of shares

Profit attributable to ordinary shareholders
Weighted-average number of ordinary shares outstanding during the year

Number of shares as dilutive potential ordinary shares

Weighted-average number of ordinary shares outstanding during the year/year (diluted)

Year 2020

At 01 July 2019 (no. of shares)

Addition During the Year

Total weighted average no. of ordinary shares outstanding at the end of the year

Year 2019

At 01 July 2018 (no. of shares)

Total weighted average no. of ordinary shares outstanding at the end of the year

43.02 Weithted average number of diluted ordinary shares outstanding during the year

Year 2020
At 01 July 2019 (no. of shares)

Subordinated loan - debt service liabilities
Total weighted average no. of ordinary shares outstanding at the end of the year

Year 2019
At 01.,ulv 2018 (no. of sharesl
Equity of BPDB

Direct grant

Subordinated loan - debt service liabilities
Total weithted average no. of ordinary shares outstanding at the end of the year,

2,514,030,070 4,047,633,678
2,5L4,030,070 4,O47,633,67a

2,5t4,O30,O70 4,U7,533,678
t,218,76t,496 1,2L8,76]-,496

2,574,O30,070 4,O47,633,678

43.01
43.02

7,2r8,751,496 551,500,000

Basic earnings per share 2.6 5.12
Diluted earnin8s per share 1.12 1,78

The calculation of diluted earnings/(loss) per share has been based on the following profit/(loss) attributable to ordinary shareholders and weighted-average
nunrber of ordinary shares outstanding after adiustment for the effects of all dilutive potential ordinary shares. The shares currently in the form of
Subordinated loan - debt service liabilities (note 17) which will be converted to share capital of the company after observing due regulatory processes are

stated as dilutive potential ordinary shares here.

43.01 Weithted average number of ordinary shares outstanding during the year

Time weitht Weighted no, of
share

1,025,230,m0
2,243,99t,496

35s/36s

36sl35s

35s/35s

35s/35s

Time wei8ht

36s/36s

36s/36s

35sl35s

35s/36s

24,353,002,096

79,525,226
(1,227,60/.,s191

123,428,068,470l.

1,516,909,595

2,278,409,595

66r"500,m0

557,261,495

L,21a,761,496

66r,s00,m0

--E91,!99,qqq

Weighted no. of
share

1,025,230,000

1,025,230,0,00

557,26L,496

34,418,200

1,025,230,000

r,5r5,909,696

44,00 Related parties disclosure

ln accordance with IAS 24: Related Party Disclosures, amount of transactions during the year and outstanding balances as of the end of report year with the
entity's related parties are disclosed as follows:

Name of the Nature of
RelatedParty Relationship

Nature of Transaction

(A) Accounts Receivable

Opening balance

Addition during the year:

Sales

Previous year adjustment
Fuel cost paid by BPOB (receivable)

Cash collection
Loan adrustment

Closing balance
(B) Other Receivable

Opening balance

Less: Received operational insurance
Add: Operational insurance premium
Closing balance

s,298,979,A5 6,987,798,308

23,049,896,486

4301,643,819

788,329 772,t22

rr-

Bangladesh

Power

Development

Board (BPDB)

Majority
Shareholder

(1,851,309,265)

(20,059,905,483)

(2,817,s00,000)

165,772,722
(128,953,893)

88,415,108

(88,415,108)

40
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(Cl Loan from BPDB

Opening balance

Addition during the year

Payment made durint the year

Current portion

Closing balance
(D) lnterest on BPDB Loan

Opening balance

Add: Accrued during the year

Less: Payment during the year

Closing balance

241,600,000

(241,500,000)

s41,500,000
2,400,000,000

(2,700,000,000)

(241,600,0001
Bangladesh

Power

Development
Board (BPDB)

MaioriW
Shareholder

307,350,110

8,239,449
(315,589,559)

246,352,lt0
50,998,000

307,350,110

rM.0l xey management personnel compensatlon comprises:
short term benefits (salary and other allowances)
Post employment benefits (provident fund)
Post employment benefits (Gratuity)

Total

(*) Key management personnel includes employees ofthe rank of Deputy General Manager and above.

No. of key Management Personnel

(*) No loans to Oirectors of the Company were given during the year.

44.02 lnvestment in related party
APSCL has no investment in related party.

44.03 Loan from related party (BPD8) : Tk.0

Opening Balance
Addition during the year

Payment during the year

Current Portion
Non'Current Portion

52,049,985

5,3ss,308
6,620,LLz

55,620,8r5
5,597,ss7
5,872,455

__________!rJ?5!E_

2t 22

541,500,000

2.400.000.000
(2,700,000,000)

(241,500,000)

45.00 Bond Payable

As per IFRS 9 Bond Payable in the financial statements should be measured in amortized cost under effective interest rate method. However this bond is

floating rate based . As per lFRs 9 85. 4.5 for floating rate financial assets and floating rate financial liability periodic re-estimation of cash flows to reflect the
movement of the market rate of interest alters the effective interest rate. lf floating rate financial assets or floating rate financial liability is recognized initially

at an amount equal to the principle receivable or payable on maturity, re-estimating the future interest payments normally has no significant effects on the
carrying amount of the assets or the liability. The company initially recognized the bond at principal payable on maturity. Thus, the company did not re-

estimate the future interest paymentS.

46.00 Contingentassets

Contingent asset is a possible asset that arises from past events, the existence of which can be confirmed only by the occurrence or nonoccurrence of one or
more uncertain future events not wholly within the control of the entity. A contingent asset must not be recognlzed. Only when the realization of the related

economic benefits is virtually certain should recognition take place provided that it can be measured reliably because, at that point, the asset is no longer

contingent. During the considering year July 2019 to June 2020 APSCL had not contingent asset.

Contingent liabilities

Contingent liability is a possible obligation that arises from past events, the existence of which can be confirmed only by the occurrence or nonoccurrence of
one or more uncertain future events not wholly within the control of the entity. Contingent liability should not be recognized in the financial statements, but
may require disclosure. A provision should be recognized in the year in which the recognition criteria of provision have been met. Duringthe consideringyear
July 2019 to June 2020 APSCL had not contingent liability.

Events after balance sheet date

The Board of Directors of APSCL has recommended a dividend @ 6.25% on paid up capital amounting to BDT 76L,725,935.0O for the year ended 30 June 2020
in its meeting dated December 03, 2020. The dividend will be subject to approval of the shareholders in the next 2oth Annual General Meeting scheduled to
be held on 27th December 2020, There are no other events identified after the date of the statement of financial position which require adjustment or
disclosure in the accompanying financial statements.

49.00 Number of employees and remuneration of Manatint Director

Number of employees

Managing Director remuneration
744

3,627,3L8 3,534,889

757

rr-4t
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50.00 Capital commitments

Bangladesh Securities Exchange Commission (BSEC) has been approved APSCT to issue bond of Tk. 500 crore on 12th April, 2018. APSCL has already raised 8DT

500 crore through private placement from nine (091 institutions (Government Bank-o4, Private Bank-o2 & Government Financial lnstitution-03). Afterwards,

Bangladesh Securities Exchange commission (BsEc), on its 692nd Meeting held on July 2nd, 2019, has approved APSCL to issue the public placement of BDT 1Oo

Crore Non-Convertible Fully Redeemable Coupon Bearing Bond.

5 1.00 Financial risk manaBement

The company has exposures to the following risks from its use offinancial instruments:

a. credit risk

b, Liquidity risk

c. Market risk

The Board has overall responsibility for the establishment and oversight of the company's rlsk management framework. The Board oversees how manatement
monitors compliance with risk management policies and procedures and reviews the adequacy of the risk management framework in relation to risk faced by
the company. The Board is assisted in its oversight role by Audit Committee, undertakes both regular and ad hoc reviews of risk management controls and
procedures, the results of which are reported to the Audit Committee.

Credit Risk: Credit risk is the risk of financial loss to the company if a customer or counterparty fails to meet its contractual obligations. The company's sales

are made to Eangladesh Power Development Board (BPDB) under the conditions of lonB term Power Purchase ASreement (PPA).

Liquidity Risk: Liquidity risk is the risk that the company will not be able to meet its financial obligations as they fall due. The company's approach to managing
liquidity is to ensure as far as possible that it will always have sufficient liquidity to meet its liabilities when due, under both normal and stressed conditions,
without incurring unacceptable losses or risking damage to the company's reputation. Typically management ensures that it has sufficient cash and cash

equivalent to meet expected operational expenses, including the servicing of financial obligation through preparation of cash forecast, prepared based of time
line of payment of the financial obligation and accordingly arrange for sufficient fund to make the expected payment within due date.

Market Risk: Market risk is the risk that changes in market forces such as foreign exchanges rates and interest rate that will affect the company's income or
value of its holding of financial instruments. The objectives of market risk management are to manage and control market risk exposures within acceptable
parameters, while optimizing the return. APSCL has already taken necessary measures such as interest rate SWAP in order to address such market risk.

52.00 [and

The Final Vendor's Agreement has been signed between BPDB and APSCL (Dated: 19th February 2020; Contract No: 10553). BPDB has transferred assets and

liabilities (except land) to APSCL.

For land, the said vendor's agreement states some directions in clause-6 and 7, which is:

clause-6: "Value of the land shall be assessed by the authority as described in article-72 (GHA) of the immovable property acquisition manual. 1997. For the
transfer of immovable property from one government agency to another government atency the article 72 of the immovable property acquisition manual
1997 shall be followed. However, land shall be transferred to the company after obtaining approval from the competent Authority of Government of
Bangladesh."

clause-7: "The parties shall take proper steps regarding 311.225 acres land transfer according to the relevant articles of the immovable property acquisition
manual 1.997. ln the meantime, land lease agreement will be made between the parties before the land transfer."

Land will be transferred to APSCL after obtaining approval from the competent Authority of the Government of Bangladesh and as per the said vender's
agreement a land lease agreement will be made between the parties before the land transfer.
Though the final vendor's agreement signed on 19th February 2020, due to COVID-1g, the land lease agreement process got delayed, The lease agreement
between BPDB and APSCL is under process (Ref No. 27.11.0000.101.14.051.20-3884, dated: Novembet 23,2OZO\ and will be completed soon. Manatement will
recognize the land as per IFRS after this process is completed.

53.00 Financial Ratio

53.01 Current Ratio:
Current asset

Current liabilities
53.02 Quick Ratio :

53.03 Net Asset Value (NAV) per share
Net assets (Total assets- liabilities)
Number of ordinary shares outstanding
Net Asset Value (NAV) per share

53.04 Net Operating Cash Flow Per Share (NOCFpS)
Net operating cash flows
Number of ordinary shares outstanding
Net Operating Cash Flows per Share (NOCFPS)

1.80: 1

28,005,730,577

ls,572,921,82
1.50:1

23,382,510,559

15,572,92L,682

23,507,776,945

1,218,767,496

19.29

9,876,L22,458

1,2L8,767,496

8.10

1.73 : I
24,127,556,983

13,956,958,144

1.56:1

2L,806,037,252

13,955,958,t44

21,976,62r,729

551,500,000

33.13

12,680,590,158

561,500,000

19.17

II-
42
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Current liabilities
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53.05 Debt Equity Ratio :

Long term debt

Shareholders equiW

53.06 DSCR

Nl+D+l+FC

P+l

53.07 Earnlngs/(loss! per share

Basic earnings/(loss) per share (8DT 10 per share)

Net lncome
No. of Share lssued

0iluted earnings/(loss) per share (BDT 10 per share)

Net lncome

Diluted No. ofShare

54.00 Cash flows from operating activities (lndirect Methodl : Tk. 9,876,122,458

A, Net Profit after Tax

B. Adiustments for non-cash items:

Depreciation Expenses

Foreign Exchange loss on Financint Activities

lncome from lease rent amortization

Amortization of Mobilization Payment

lncome from forfeiture account of CPF Fund

c. Changes in Working Capital:

Deferred Tax lncrease/(Decrease)

Deferred-liabilities for gratuity lncrease/(Decrease)

Decrease/(lncrease) Store Materials

Decrease/(lncrease) Advances, deposits and pre-payments

Decrease/(lncrease) Accounts and other receivable

(Decrease)/lncrease current Liabilities

lncrease/(Decrease) Dividend Payable

Other adjustments:

Finance Expense

Finance Expense Paid

BPDB lnterest Transferred to Loan Account

D.

3.03

7L,3t7,93r,460
23,507,775,945

1.08

L2,28L,753,983

tr,4j.8,382,780

2.06

2,514,030,070
L,2L8,761,495

L.L2

2,5t4,030,070

2,243,99L,496

2,5L4,O30,070

5,468,O3L,957

5,013,242,389

361,059,168

(20,270,000)

tt,s,765,429

11,775,029l.

1593,389,970

1,553,493,173

11s,302,834

(2,301,700,253)

1L6508,742

r,077,853,729

L02r,9U,343
t7,4L2

1.24
7L,078,375,674

2L,916,62t,729

1.61

11,253,853,753

6,969,707,O76

6,L2

4,U7,633,678
551,500,000

L.78

4,M7,633,678

2,278,409,595

300,570,451

4,702,332,t55

(4,393,422,2451

18,239,4491

E, Net cash generated from operating activites (A+B+C+D) 9,876,122,458

55.00 General

(i) Figures in these notes and in the annexed financial statements have been rounded off to the nearest BDT.

(ii) Previous year's figures have been rearranged, wherever considered necessary, to conform to current year's presentation without causing any impact on the
operating results for the year and value of assets and liabilities at the end of that year as shown in the financial statements under reporting.

{iii) These notes form an integral part of the annexed financial statements and accordingly are to be read in conjunction therewith.

Secretary Executive Director (Finance) Director

Place: Dhaka

Date: December 03, 2020.

!r-43

Director
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Ashutanj Power Station Company ltd
D€taiis of capital work-ln-progress
As at June 30, 2020.

400 MW (east) project

Parliculars
luly 01,2019

Addition
durlnS the

pedod
lune 30,2020

BDT BDT BDT

CD VAT 67,313,647 57,313,687

Current Aacount CO VAT 99,444,429 99,444,429

Committee M€€tinE Expense 92.1t7 to1,642 199,753

Demolition of Existiflg 5tru. & Land Development 228,586,686 26,173,800 254,760,446
tngineering/Consultancy Service 40,274,935 46,608,551 86,883,486
Pay of Officers, Establishment & Allowance 38,900,087 20,753,474 59,653,961
Plant, Machinery & Equipment 1,931,1 42,549 5,449,840,868 7 ,38L,583,417
Repair & Maintenance 7,296 950 4,246

Supplies & Services 7,979,243 2,808,517 10,727,760

CivilWork5 8,155,151 9,7r8,tL6 !1,873,267
Vehicle 9,068,000 8,350,000 17,418,000

lnitaalCost 388,000,000 388,000,000
Total 2,264,7 46,0s8

Patuakhali 1320 MW Super Thermal Power Plant Project Annexure-l/8

July 01,2019

Addition
during the

period
June 30,2020

BDT 8DT BDT

Land 808,210,527 808,270,527

Consultancy 5ervice 5,632,801 5,532,801
Entertainment 439,565 702,299 1,141,464

Salary and allowance 9,175,288 7,570,676 16,685,964
Printing and stationary 69,467 165,010 234,477
Conveyance 496,760 318,200 814,960
Office Expense 601,280 906,244 1,307,524
Surveyor (For land acquisition) 91s,000 862,500 L,777,500
Office Furniture 219,4@ 279,400
Rent rates and taxes 862,500 862,500

40,000 334,980 374,980
Office Equrpment 474,0LO 171,500 645,510
Office Rent 699,600 705,600 1,405,200
Vehicle 4,957,500 4,957,500
LeBalfee 575,000 575,000
Vehicle Rent 487,000 1,118,300 1,605,300
IDC 8,768,961 8,758,951
Total 25,425,77L 830,114,197 855,539,968

3x600 MW CCPP Plant

rrI

July 01,20r9

riod

Addition
during the June 30,2020

8DT BDT 8DT
Land & Land Oeve ment 33 7,554 97,5543
Iotal

47

Member firm of RSi/l

l- A"*rr.-VA I

6,119,120,434 8,383,865,492

Annexure-1/C

33,597,554 33,S97,554
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A.hut.nj Power St tlon Cofrpeny Ltd

C.rh.tb.nt
for the ye.r .nd.d lune 30,2020,

iun.30,2019
aoT

196,427

954,840,248
127,085

7,058,391

34,252,358

124,957,137

304,384,202

409,355,462

224,500

5,359,518

5,338,197

3,484,153

279,602,132

9,449,744

2,14t629,561

,un.30,2019
toT

508,454,989
r.015.275.000

s11,599,629
1,500,000,000

3,5!6,439,518

B Cash al bankon HPA account: Proceed lrom Bond lssue

5L
.Iune30,2020

SDT

16 744001 541,710,652
t7 575001 1,089,729,534
t8 393991 544,267,929

Standard Chartered Bank 5T0 873008 7,677 ,968,150
3,803,6r0,855

(:. ( lnuI l,rntr: l'roce(d fro'n lron.l lssur (Public Pl!.ercn

'L

June !0, 2020

ADT

1 153220386074401 1,020,79E,606

2 Brac sank (U50) 153220386074402 582,161

7,027,r4O,711

iun.30,2019
IDT

June 30,2019

BDT

53

2,777 ,327 ,22t
352,017,552

23r,398

r,868,981,247

14,691,603

4s0,s89,762

1,120,501,451

517,637,030
5,647,977 ,125

u,317,046,605

rr-

D. Carh at bank on restricted ac.ount

5L
.lune 30,2020

soT
l HSSC (') 16 58
I HsEC {r) DSRA t7 1,217 ,327 ,221
l HSBC l") 19 543,454.667

HSEC {.) 69 228,1l0
t HSBC (1) 70 2,065.996.E23
6 Standa.d chartered Bank (') 017302 l:1.666,604
7 5tandard Ch tered Bank (r) 017t03 75t,049.408

slandard cha ered Bank ('r) 054 017304 r,r34,226,8E1
standard Cha ered sank {'1) 027303 602,905,4t9

Ioialin Rertlded Arcoun! (D) 7,352,855,231
Iotal..sh atb.nt (A+B+C+D) r.4,950,250,900

(')At per common terms.sreemert {cra}aPSCL rhallnot be permitted to make any withdrawrt from the oebt service ReserueAccount (osRA). apSCL
ca. withdriw lhe.mount tom lhe PPAaccou.t after fulfilling cedai. conditionr and with the cont€nt ofthe i.tercredito, agent.

('r) A5 per common t€rms atre€menr (cTA, aPscL shall not be permirted ro mate any wirhdrawat from rhe oebt service Account (Dsa). apscL can
wrlhdraw the amount lrom lhe PPA accou.t after fullillinS certain conditions and with rh€ consetrt ofthe intercreditor a8ent.

1un.30,2020
SL

SDT

I rsBc 5ND 107067 786.808

2 !ssc SND ta7z32 l,l0E,l69
l Standard Chartered Ernk SND 387301 15.146

STD 7745 7,285,252

t lanata Bank {4so N) sr0 1902 42,969,688
6 STD 1065 22,144,802

5TD 892 1,458,71J,620

I STD 175 3,t50,934
9 5T0 172 202,103

10 5TD 16 6.13t.568
11 5TD 11 t,717,450
t7 sT0 27357 9.666,494

13 5-tD 3040 1,200,677,15E

5T0 42 16,721,E90

15 5TD 11353 569,91t
r5BC STD 001-104454-067

tl BSsC 5TD 001,104454 068

l8 |5BC sTo 001-104454-014
19 HSBC STO 001-104454-020
20 strndird Chadered 8an! 5ND 02-978387t,01
2t 5t.ndard Chartered 6a.k 5N0 02,9783873,02

Iotal sIo/sND ac.o!nr(A) 2,712,344,0U
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Ashuganj Power Station Company Ltd.

Statement of FDR (3 Months)
As at June 30, 2020.

Annexure{

III

SL FDR No, Name ofthe Bank Branch Principal Amount
Period

(Months/
oavs)

value of FDR by
maturity

Oate of
FDR

Maturlty date
Rate of
lnterest

1 3552423 AB Bank Bangshal s0,000,000 03(Three) 58,72L,477 14.05.20 14.08.20 7.OO%

5ub-Total 50,000,000 58,72L,477

2 02000]-4347257 Asrani Bank Malibag 100,000,000 03(Three) 102,92t,023 23.04.20 23.07.20 6.s0%
Sub-Total 100,000,000 LOz,921,O23

3 130131000r.459 (0631190) Al-Arafah ls. Bank Ashucan i 10.000.000 03(Three) 11.195.059 03.05.20 03.08.20 6.00%

Sub-Total 10,000,000 11,195,059

4 4482593575003 Cltv Bank Head Office 2s0.000.000 03lThree) 212.599.999 05.05.20 0s.08.20 10.00%

5 4482s93s75004 City Bank Head Office 2s0,000,000 03(Three) 272,599,999 05.05.20 05.08.20 10.00%

Su b-Total 500.000.000 545.199,998

6 7 1000180276 DBH Finance Head Office 100,000,000 03(Three) 109,850,000 05.05.20 05.08.20 lL.O0%
1 7 10001 80277 DBH Finance Head Office 100.000.000 03(Three) 109.850.000 05.05.20 05.08.20 7L.OO%

8 7 1000180278 DBH Finance Head Office 100.000.000 03(Three) 109,850,000 0s.0s.20 05.08.20 L7.O0%

9 7 1000180279 DBH Finance Head Office 100,000,000 03(Three) 109,850,000 05.o5.20 05.08.20 11,.o0%

10 7 1000180282 DBH Finance Head Office 100,000.000 03(Three) 109.850.000 05.05.20 0s.08.20 11.00%

Sub-Total 500.000.000 549.250.000

11 20501760500497208 lslami Bank Ashucani 20,000,000 03(Three) 22.'1s0.52L 18.05.20 r8.08.20 5.50%

Su b-Total 20,000,000 22.750.521

72 001.197 1/ 1,1 7852 rcB Head Office 100.000.000 03(Three) 108.975.000 05.05.20 0s.08.20 10.00%

13 o0t!97311/t8s4 rcB Head Office 100,000,000 03(Three) 108,975,000 05.05.20 05.08.20 10.00%

t4 00L1.914ILlL855 lcB Head Office L00,000.000 03(Three) 108.975.000 05.05.20 0s.08.20 10.00%

15 0011975/1/L856 tcB Head Office 100,000,000 03(Three) 108,975,000 0s.0s.20 05.08.20 10.00%

16 0071.916/LlL8s7 rc8 Head Office 1.00,000.000 03(Three) 108.975.000 05.05.20 0s.08.20 10.00%
5ub-Total 500.000.000 544.875.000

17 078Ls00/r7784 Janata Bank Abdul Goni Road 50,000,000 03(Three) 51,518,092 20.05.20 20.08.20 6.50vo

18 0686748/ss0s6809 .,anata Bank Motiiheel, CorD. 380.000,000 03(Three) 391.604.665 2A.O4.20 28.07.20 6.50%

Sub-Total 430,000,000 443,L22,757

19 0002-0330137701 MTBL Principal 100,000,000 03(Three) 108,975,000 02.05.20 02.08.20 10.00%
20 0002-0330r.377 10 MTBL Principal 100,000.000 03(Three) 108.975.000 02.05.20 02.08.20 10.00%

27 0002-0330r.37729 MTBL Principal 100,000,000 03(Three) 108,975,000 02.05.20 02.08.20 10.00%

Su b-Total 300,000,000 325.925.000

22 0794140000092 (20r.8s3) One Eank Mawna 100,000,000 03(Three) 109,650,000 05.05.20 05.08.20 1o.75%
Sub-Total 100.000.000 109,650,000

23 7301045680 Pubali Bank Tanbazar s0.000,000 03 {Three) 50,000,000 29.06.20 29.09.20 6.00%
5ub-Total s0,000,000 50,000,000

24 0328007 148/213s/60t Rupali Eank Ramna Corp. 50,000,000 03(Three) 51.575.214 20.05.20 20.08.20 7.00%

25

5264035004812

10186037 /48lL2l
Rupali Bank Ashuganj 100,000,000 03(Three) 102,927,023 24.04.20 24.07.20 5.50%

Su b-Total 150,000,000 t54.495.237

26 001024500041384 Southeast Eank Gulshan 50,000,000 03(Three) 54,488.000 02.05.20 02.08.20 10.o0%
001024500041385 Southeast Bank Gulshan 50.000.000 03(Three) 54,488,000 02.05.20 02.08.20 10.00%

Sub-Total 100,000,000 108,975.000
Total amount 2,810,000,000 3,028,083,071
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Ashusani Powcr Station Comp.ny Ltd

tquity of EPDB

For ihe pe.iod e.ded June 30, 2020

,une 30,2020
aoT

lun€ 30, 2019

EDT

B. Liabilit ies Traniferred from BPDE:

Government loan

Foreign loan .

Debt service liability (OSL)

971,582,r93

4,249,4@,m

10,252,3m,000

971,682,193

4,289,400,0@

10,252,3m,m0

A. Assets transf€rred from aPOA:

Assets as on 01June 2003

Assets talen over for overhauling Unit t 3

C. Provlslor f or equlty:

Provkion for equity

Provkion for equity

Provklon for equity

16,057,600,000

1,530,955,483

15,057,600,000

1,530,955,483

17,688,555,483 12688,555,443

15,513,382,193 15,513,382,193

4,146,519,000

5,118,841,874

745,080,800

4145,519,000

5,118,841,874

745,080,8m

10,OtL,441,674 1O,O11 ,441,674

Tot.l tirblliti.s ,rom 8Po8
Less: Transferred to paid-up capital previously

Less: Transferred to paid-up capitalin this year

Closlns balance

12,185,514954

6,614,000,0m

5,5 72,614.964

12,,.8I,514,X4

6,514,0m,0m

Annex-s/A Provision ror equity (Units f 3,4 and 5)has been increasedfor handlng over of overheullng projects.

Ann€i.s/a Provision for €quity has been added atthe Ume offixation ofnew tarifiai perpropos€d vendor's a8r€ement

annex-5/c Projects completion report (PCR) of overhau llnS projecti (Unitr3,4 and 5) has been completed, so added remalnlnS equlty

rr-51
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Ashut.nj Power Station Company Ltd

Statement of Bond Pay.ble

Ashugani Power Station Company Ltd
Delerred tar

tor th€ year ended Jun.30,2020.

Deferred tax liability have been recogniu ed and measured in accordance with the provision of IAS 12: lncome T.x. Deferr6d tax liability are attributable to the following:

5l.No. Particulars
Carrying amount of assets/(liabilities )

Tax base

(Tarable)/

deductible
t€mporarY
difference

{Tarable)/ deductlble
temporary dlffer€oc€

lune 30.2020 Junc 30, 2019

BDT SDT BDT BDT

2 Bui ld i ne 1.728.129.230 1.060.119.078 (668.010.1s2) (s53.278.801)

3 Plant and machinery 80.494.166.080 45.380.502.399 {35.113.663.681 (29.185.359.612

4 Office equipment'5 28.103.576 40.s51.254 12.447.674 10.756.6S2

5 Vehicles 38,090,008 38,287,236 197,?28 {8.959,263)
6 Furniture and fixtures 8.111.435 20.42t.327 12,309,891 10.953.134

amount 82,295,500,330 46,539,r81,294 13s,7s6,719,0361 129.736.887.890t
10 Unused tax depreciation 2.187.6U.7L6 3.327.215.567
11 Deferred- liabilities for Eratuitv 674.327.199 380.305.S80

12 Liabilities for expenses 504 722 A24 421 369 335

13 Liabilities tor interest expense 3,57 2,306,2t4 3,255,156,8S8
74 Provision for income tax 1.081.495.140 1.070.361.169

Total amount 121,735.802.9431 121.288.479.381
Deferred tax assets/(liability) @ 32.50% 19.014.460.9s71 11 ,450,967,7831
Delerred tax (expenses)/lncome (1,563,493,1721 (1,284,169,2141

(6,839,249,s61)

_____19!t:g331

TA..reil

rI-

Total Delerred Tax up to June 30, 2019.

Already Posted up to June 30,2019.
Prior year adjustment translerred to r€tained earnings

sl Address Replac€ment Number of bonds Face Value
Anount aoT)

June 30,2020 Junc 30.2019

7 Sadharan Eima Corporation
Sadharan Bima Bhaban,33 Dilkusha C/A,

Dhaka 1000
Private replacement 40,000 5,000 200,000,000 200,000,000

2 Ruali Bank Limited 34 Dilkusha c/A.Dhaka 1000 150.000 5.000 7S0.000.000 750.000.000

3 Sonali Eank Limiied 34-42.44 Motiiheel C/A. Dhaka 1000 100 000 5,000 s00,000,000 500,000,000

4 Ducth Bangla Eank timited
Sena Kaly.n thaban,4th gloor,195

Motiiheel C/A, Dhaka 1000
Pravate replacement 100,000 5,000 500,000,000 500,000,000

5 Uttara Eank l-imited
47, Shahid Bir uttam Asfaqus Samad

5arak,Motiiheel, Dhaka 1000
Private replaaement 40,000 5,000 200,000,000 200,000,000

6
ICB Asset Manatement Company

Limited
Green City Edge (4th floor),89 Kakrail,

Dhaka 1000
Private replacement 40,000 5,000 200,000,000 200,000,000

7 Arrani Bank limited 9/0 Dilkusha.Motiiheel- Dhaka 1000 200,000 5,000 1,000,000,000 1,000,000,000

8
Bantladesh lnfrastructure Finance Fund

limited

Borak Units Heights,level-03,117 (a!i
Nazrul lslam Avenue,Eskaton Garden,

Ohaka 1000

Private replacement
100,000

5,000

500,000.000 500,000,000

40,000 200.000.000 200.000.000

60,000 300.000.000 300,000,000

9 Janata Bank Limited
110,Motijheel Commercial Area,Dhaka

1000
Private replacement 130,000 5,000 650,000,000 650,000,000

10 ICB Capital Management Ltd.
Green city EdBe (4th floor),8g Kakr.il,
Dhaka 1000

Public replacemcnt 199,88S 5,000 999.425,000

Public replacement
(foreirn) 115

5,067
582,569

Total Amount 6,(m,@7,669 5,(m,(m,(m

Member firm of RS]IlI

11,450,967,1831

l- A*.r--;;tl

Name of Eond Holder
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Arhugan, Power Statlon Compeny Ltd

Curient portlon of Loan Ann€xur.-11

Particulars
Opening Balance Additlon Repayment

Balance as at
June 3g 2020

Balancr at at
Junr 30,2019

BDT BDT BOT 807 BDT

BPDB loan- current portioh 241.600.000 315.589.559 557.189.559 241.600.000

Overhauling loan - curr€nt portion 100,000,000 934,822,502 128,573,890 906,244,672 100,000,000
ECA loan- current podion 5.213.344.985 2.914.901.763 2.499.744.379 5.229.098.369 5.21.3.344.985

Loan for 450 MW (Nl Plant 7.703.462.943 1.717.120.141 r.703.462.943 1.717.120.147 t.7 03.462.943

Total current portlon of loan: 7,852,451,122 7,258,4t,928

Ashutani Power St.tion Company Ltd

Llabilitics for lnterest expens€

For the year ended Jun.30,2020.
Anncxurc-12

Particulars
Opening Ealance Addition Repayment

Balance ai at
lune 30.2020

Balance ar at
lune 30- 2019

BDT BDT 8DT BOT BDT
Accrued interest on 450 MW lNonhl Government loan 95.113,102 9,581,901 57,186.890 47,508,113 9s,113,102
Accrued interest on overhaulang unit t 3, 4 and 5 Government loan

Accrued interest on loan from BPDB 307,350,110 8.239,449 315,589,559 307,350,110

Accrued interest on overhauling unit S 3, 4 and 5 Foreign loah 762,72t,530 343,354,519 505.076.049 L62.72L.530
Accrued interest on ADB loan(450 MW - north) t,s73,48t,O73 808.801.892 7Lr,168,270 1,671,1t4.695 r.373.48t.013
Accrued interest on IDB loan(450 MW - north) 891.701.513 680.678,512 477,6/6,506 1.094,733,519 891.701.513
A.crued interest on ECA lo.n(450 MW - South) 34,951,673 521,504,Da 542,331,801 14,124.000 34,951,673
Accrued interest on ECA loan{225 Mw CCCP Proiect) 50.535.117 344.354.112 376,056,107 18.833.122 50,s35,117

139,302,740 480,614,772 400,004,795 279,9t6,777 139,302,740

3,572,306,274 3,25s,155,858

Ashugan, Power Station Company Ltd

Fu€l co5t payable

For the year ended June 30,2020.

Particula15
Opening Ealance Addition Repayment

Ealance as at
June 30.2020

Balance ar at
June 30. 2019

807 8DT SDT BOT BDT

Fuel cost payable Unit 3,4 & 5 111,209,169 1,353.880.382 7,227,604.5L9 237.485,032 111.209,159
Fuel cost payable 50 MW Gas Engine 52.229.472 298.186.77t 210.958.624 19.457.6L9 52.229.472

Fuel cost pavable 225 MW CCPP oroiect 501 854.44S 7,673,254,265 7,538,027,257 577,085,453 501,854,445
Fuel cost payable 450 MW CCPP south 539.742.173 2.252.920.224 2.160.589.435 63r.472.962 539.142,173
Fuel cost payable 450 MW CCPP nofth 406.304.591 2.462.966.266 2.279.446.575 589.824.282 406.304-591

2,115,32S,3ir8 1,610,739,850

Ashuganj Power Station Company Ltd

Other Accounts payable

tor the year ended June 30,2020.

Particulars
Balance a5 at
lunp 30.2020

Balance as at
June 30,2019

lshaque & Sons Payable t2.4r9
Nirapad Fire FiBhtinE Pavable 27.665

V.rious Store Materials Suppliers 48,713,833

Siemense (For tTP Supply) 105.514.990
Accounts Payable 47,2L7,122 41.2t7.!0!
Bualding Payable 4.$r.258 4.191.258
Conveyance Pavable 244,779 244,7L9
CPF Account 739,388 305.613
Deduction of Revenue Stamp 3.710
Employee Wefare Exp._Payable 4,520 4.520
lT Soul lnternational Payable 9.772 9,772
Light House lnternational Pay.ble 13399 13399
New Nirman Enterprise Payable 11.159 11,159
Receipl Against Compensation (Group lnsurance) 5,383,397 497
Vehicle Payable 9.394.010 1.044.010
Total amount lts.47S.f6L 47,036,048

Ashut.nj Power St.tion Company Ltd

Worker's profit participation fund
For the year ended June 30, 2020.

rII

Particulars Openint Balance Provision Payment Employ€e recelvablG

adjustment
Balance at at
June 30, 2020

B.lancc il at
Junc:lO, 2019

BDT 8DT BOT BDT BDT 8DT
Worker's profit pafticipation fund 273,6L6,957 2L7,459,673 262,103,408 10,913,549 2t1,459,673 273,616,957
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Masrn Munrrn HAaUE & Ca
Tlllt Chartered Accountants

since 1985

Ashuganj Power Station Company Ltd

Government loans

For the year ended June 30, 2020.

Repayment schedule of loan given by Government of Bangladesh for 450 MW (North)

Total lnvestment : BDT 3,527,165,000

Equity portion (60%) : BDI 2,116,300,000

Loan portion @0%) : BDI 1,410,866,000

Repayment period '. 20 years including 5 years grace period

Rate of interest : 3% per annum

Annexure-l7

rr-

Year
Beginning balance

Yearly fixed amount to
be paid (Capitall

Yearly interest to
be paid

Total payment
(Capital+lnterest)

Ending balance

BDT BDT BDT BDT BDT

1 1,4L0,866,000 42,326,000 42,326,000 1,410,866,400

2 1,410,865,000 42,326,000 42,326,000 1,410,866,400

3 1,410,866,000 42,326,000 42,326,000 1,410,855,400

4 1,410,856,000 42,326,O00 42,326,000 1,410,855,400

5 1,410,856,000 42,326,000 42,326,000 1,410,866,400

6 1,410,866,000 94,057,800 42,326,000 136,383,800 1,316,808,600

7 1,3 16,809,000 94,057,800 39,504,300 133,552,000 7,222,7s0,900

8 L,222,75t,000 94,057,800 36,682,500 130,740,300 1,128,693,100

9 1,128,693,000 94,057,800 33,860,800 127,9L8,600 1,034,535,400

10 1,034,635,000 94,057,800 31,039,100 125,096,800 940,577,500

11 940,578,000 94,057,800 28,217,300 L22,275,\00 845,519,800

t2 846,520,000 94,057,800 25,395,600 119,4s3,400 752,462,100

13 752,462,000 94,057,800 22,573,900 116,631,600 658,404,300

I4 658,404,000 94,057,800 L9,752,100 113,809,900 564,345,600

15 564,347,000 94,057,800 16,930,400 110,988,200 470,288,800

16 470,289,000 94,057,800 t4,r08,700 108,156,400 376,23L,000

t7 376,231,000 94,057,800 11,286,900 L05,344,700 282,t73,300

18 282,173,000 94,057,800 8,465,200 102,s23,000 188,115,500

19 188,115,000 94,057,800 5,543,500 99,70L,200 94,057,800

20 94,058,000 94,057,800 2,821,700 95,879,500
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MASIH MUHITH HAOUE & CO
?lllt Chartered Acc ountants

since 1985

Ashuganj Power Station Company Ltd

Foreign Ioans

For the year ended June 30, 2020.

Repayment schedule of loan Biven by Kreditenstalt Fur Wiederaufbau (KFW) for OverhaulinS unlt { 3, 4 and 5

lnterest rater 8%

lnstallmentr 18 years including 3 years grace period 15 equal consecutive yearly installment

EURO 32 ,1O1. ,627 11. E u ro = B DT 72 )

Annexur€-18 A

rr-

Total loan

Equity (60%)

Debt (40%)

BDl 2 .325 ,7 r7 ,139
BDT 1,395,430,283

BDT 930,286,856

lnstallment
serialno.

Totalprincipal
amount

Repayment ol
principal amount

lnstallment
(principal+ interest)

BDT 8DT BDT BDT

Mar 2007 to Sep 2007 43,473,347 43,413,387

01 Oct 2007 930,286,856 62,079,724 62,079,724
2 868,267,732 62,O19,L24 69,461,4r9 737,480,542

01 Oct 2009 806,248,608 62,0L9,!24 64,499,889 726,s79,012
4 01 Oct 2010 7 44,229,484 62,079,!24 59,538,359 727,557,482

01 Oct 2011 682,270,36t 62,0r9,t24 54,57 6,829 116,s95,952
6 01 Oct 2012 620,79t,237 62,079,724 49,675,299 Lll,634,423
7 558,172,113 62,079,724 44,553,769 L06,672,893
8 01 Oct 2014 496,152,989 62,079,724 39,692,239 101,711,363

01 Oct 2015 434,133,866 62,0r9,124 34,730,709 95,749,833
10 01 Oct 2016 372,774,742 62,0L9,724 29,769,779 91,788,303
11 01 Oct 2017 310,095,618 62,079,724 24,407,649 86,826,773
72 01 Oct 2018 248,076,495 62,Or9,724 79,846,720 81,855,243
13 01 Oct 2019 1,86,057,377 62,019,724 14,884,590 75,903,773
14 01 Oct 2020 124,038,247 62,079,124 9,923,060 7L,942,L83
15 01 Oct 2021 62,019,L23 62,079,724 4.961,530 66,980,654
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Mesrn Munrtn Hnoue & Co
7ll0 Ch artered Accountants

since 1985

Ashugani Power Station Company Ltd
Foreign loans

For the year ended June 30, 2020.

Repayment schedule of loan given by Asian Development Bank for 450 MW (North)
Repayment period : 20 Years (including grace period 5 years)

Annexure-18 B

II-

lnstallment

Rate of interest
Total loan

i 30 semi-annual consecutive installment
:4Y"

usD 228,000,000

lnstallment
sl. no.

Disbur'ement /falling
date

Opening balance
Principal amount

fallen due
Closing balance

lnterest @4%

lnterest on total
principal outstandlnt

Principal +

interest

usD USD USD USD u5D
Grace period 5 Years 228,000,000

1 01 Feb 2017 228,000,000 7,600,000 220,400,000 4% 45.600.000 53.200.000
2 01 Aue 2017 220.400.000 7.600.000 212.800.000 4% 4,408,000 12,008,000
3 01 Feb 2018 212,800,000 7,600,000 205,200,000 4% 4.256.000 11.855.000
4 01 Aus 2018 20s.200.000 7,600,000 197,600,000 4% 4,104,000 11,704,000
5 01 Feb 2019 197,600,000 7,600,000 190,000,000 4% 3.952.000 11.552.000
6 01 Aus 2019 190,000.000 7.600.000 182,400,000 4% 3,800,000 11,400,000
7 01 Feb 2020 182,400,000 7,600,000 174,800.000 4% 3.548.000 11.248.000
8 01 Aus 2020 174,800.000 7.600.000 167.200.000 4% 3.496.000 11,096,000
9 01, Feb 2021, 167,200,000 7,600,000 159,600,000 4% 3.344.000 10.944.000
10 01 AUE 2021. 159,600,000 7,600,000 1s2.000.000 3.192.000 10.792.000
11 0l Feb 2022 152.000.000 7,600,000 144,400,000 4% 3,040,000 10,540,000
12 0l A}E2O22 144,400.000 7,600,000 136,800.000 4yo 2.888.000 10.488.000
13 01 Feb 2023 136,800,000 7,600,000 129,200,000 4% 2,736.000 10.336.000
14 01 Aue 2023 129,200,000 7.600.000 12 1.600,000 4% 2.s84_000 10,184,000
15 0t Feb 2024 r.21,600,000 7,600,000 114,000,000 2.432.000 10.032.000
16 01 Aus 2024 r.14,000.000 7,600.000 106,400,000 4% 2,280,000 9,880,000
77 01 Feb 2025 106,400,000 7,600,000 98,800,000 4% 2,128.000 9.728.000
18 01 Aue 2025 98,800,000 7.600.000 91.200.000 4% 1,976,000 9,575,000
19 01 Feb 2026 91,200,000 7,600,000 83,600,000 4% 1.824.000 9.424.000
20 01 Aus 2026 83,600.000 7.600,000 76.000.000 4% 1.672_000 9.272.OOO

21, 0L Feb 2027 76,000,000 7,600,000 68,400,000 4% 1,520,000 9.120.000
22 01 Aus 2027 68,400,000 7,500,000 60.800.000 4% 1.368.000 8.958.000
23 01 Feb 2028 60.800.000 7,600,000 53,200,000 4% 1,215,000 8.815.000
24 0L Aue 2028 53,200,000 7,600,000 45.600.000 1,054,000 8,664,000
25 01 Feb 2029 45,600,000 7,600,000 38.000,000 4% 912.000 8.512.000
26 01 Aue 2029 38,000.000 7,600,000 30,400,000 4% 760,000 8.350.000
27 0L Feb 2030 30,400,000 7,600.000 22,800.000 4% 508,000 8,208,000
28 01 Aue 2030 22.800.000 7,600,000 15,200,000 40/o 456,000 8.056.000
29 0L Feb 2031 r.5,200,000 7,600,000 7.600.000 40/o 304,000 7,904,000
30 01 Aus 2031 7,600,000 7,600,000 4% 152.000 7.752.000
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MAsrH MuHrrH HAaUE & Co
?llO Cnarrcred Accountants

since 1985

AthusaniPower Station Company Ltd

Foreign loans

For the year €nded rune 30, 2020.

Rep.yment echedule of loan given by lslamic Development Bahk tor 450 MW (North)

Repayment period: 20 years (includinS Srace period 5 years)

lnstallment i30semi-annualconsecutiveinstallment
Rate of interest : 4%

Total loan : : USD 200,000,000

Disbursement/f
alling date

Opening balance Prin.ipal closing balance lnterest

@4%

lhterest on total
principaloutstanding

Principal+

USD u50 USD USD USD

Grace period 5 Years 200,000,000
1 01 Feb2018 200,000,000 6,666,667 193,333,333 4% 42,666.640 49,333,307

? 01 Aue 2018 193,333,333 6,666,667 746,666,667 4% 3,866,667 10,s33,333
3 01 Feb 2019 746,666,667 6,666,667 180,000,000 4% 3,733,333 10,400,000

01 Aug 2019 180,000,000 6,666,667 173,333,333 4% 3,600,000 70,266.667

5 01 Feb 2020 173,333,333 6,666,667 166,666,667 4% 3,466,667 10,133,333

6 01 Auq 2020 166,666,661 6,666,667 160,000,000 4% 3,333,333 r0,000,000
7 01 F€b 2021 160,000,000 6,666,667 1s3,333,333 4% 3,200,000 9,866,667

8 0l Aug 2021 153,333,333 6,666,667 146,666,667 3,066,667 9,733,333

9 01 Feb 2022 746,666,667 6,666,661 140,000,000 2,933,333 9,600,000

10 01 AUB 2022 140,000,000 6,666,661 133,333,333 4% 2,800,000 9,466,667

11 01 Feb 2023 133,333,333 6,666,661 126,666,661 2,666,667 9,333,333

12 01 Aus 2023 726,666,661 6,666,661 120,000,000 4% 2,533,333 9,200,000

13 01 Feb 2024 120,000,000 6,666.661 113,333,333 4% 2,400,000 9,066,667
14 01 Aug 2024 113,333,333 6,666.667 106,666,667 4% 2,266,667 8,933,333

1! 01 Feb 2025 106,666,667 6,666,667 100,000,000 4% 2,133,333 8,800,000
16 01 Aug 2025 100,000,000 6,666,667 93,333,333 4% 2,000,000 8,666,667

l7 01 Feb 2026 93,333,333 6,666,667 86,655,667 4% L466,661 8,s33,333
18 01 Aus 2026 86,666,667 6,666,667 80,000,000 4% t,733,333 8,400,000
19 ot Fe6 2027 80,000,000 6,666,667 73,333,333 4% 1,600,000 8,266,661

2A Ol Ara 2021 73,333,333 6,666,667 66,666,667 4% 7,466,661 8,133,333

)1 01 Feb 2028 66,666,667 6,666,667 60,000,000 4% 1,333,333 8,000,000
22 01Aug 2028 60,000,000 6,666,667 53,333,333 4% 1,200,000 7,866,661

23 0t Feb 2029 s3,333,333 6,666,667 46,666,666 1,066,667 7,733,333
24 01 Au8 2029 46,666,667 6,666,667 40,000,000 4% 933,333 7,600,000
25 01 Feb 2030 40,000,000 6,666,667 33,333,333 800,000 7,466,667

26 01AuE 2030 33,333,333 6,666,661 26,666,667 666,667 7,333,333
27 01 Feb 2031 26,666,667 6,666,667 20,000,000 4% 533,333 7,200,000
2S 01 Aus 2031 20,000,000 6,666,661 13,333,333 4% 400,000 1,066,667
29 01 teb 2032 13,333,333 6,666,667 6,666,661 4% 266,661 6,933,333
30 01Aus 2032 6,666,661 6,666,661 133,333 6,800,000

rI-59
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MASIH MUHITH HAoUE & CO
?lllt Charte r ed Ac countants

since 1985

Ashuganj Power Station Company Ltd

450 MW (South) Project ECA [oan
For the year ended June 30, 2020.

450 Mw (5outh) Project
CESCE loan repayment schedule

Annexure20 A

lr-

Repayment

number
Repayment date Repayment amount (proportlon)

1

First repayment date means the date
falling six months after the start;ng point
of credit

1/20rh of the amount described in clause 7.2(a) as per

Common Terms Agreement (CTA)

2
1/19rh of the amount described in clause 7.2(b) as per

CTA

12 months after first repayment date t/tg'nol the amount described in clause 7.2{b) as per

CIA

4
18 months after first repayment date 1/19"ot the amount described in clause 7.2{b) as per

CTA
24 months after first repayment date 1/19'nof the amount described in clause 7.2(b) as per

CTA

30 months after first repayment date 1/19rhof the amount described in clause 7.2(b) as per

CTA

7
36 months after first repayment date 1/19'nof the amount described in clause 7.2(b) as per

CTA

8
42 months after first repayment date t/tg'nof the amount described in clause 7.2(b) as per

CTA

I 48 months after first repayment date 1/19'"of the amount descrlbed in clause 7.2(b) as per

CTA

10 54 months after first repayment date 1/19th ol the ?mount described in clause 7.2(b) as per

CTA

11
60 months after first repayment date 1/19'hof the amount described in clause 7.2(b) as per

CTA

12
66 months after first repayment date 1/19th of the amount described in clause 7.2(b) as per

CTA

13
72 months after first repayment date 1/19th of the amount described in clause 7.2(b) as per

CTA

14
78 months after first repayment date 1/19th of the amount described in clause 7.2(b) as per

CTA

15
84 months after first repayment date 1/19th of the amount described in clause 7.2(b) as per

CTA

16 90 months after flrst repayment date 1/19th of the amount described in clause 7.2(b) as per

CTA

71 96 months after first repayment date 1/19th of the amount described in clause 7.2{b) a5 per

CTA
102 months after first repayment date 1/19th of the amount described in clause 7.2(b) as per

CTA

19 108 months after first repayment date 1/19th of the amount described in clause 7,2(b) as per

CTA

20
114 months after first repayment date
(being the Iinal reoavment date)

1/19th ofthe amount described in clause 72(b)as per

CTA

60
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MASIH MUHITH HAQUE & CO
?lllt Ch arte red A c coun tant s

since 1985

450 MW (South) Project
Hermes loan repayment schedule

Annexure-20 B

tr-

Repayment
number

Repayment date

1

HrSI repaymenl oale means Ine oale
falling six months after the starting point 1/2orh of the amount described in clause 7,10(a) as per

Common Term5 Agreement (CTA)

6 months after first repayment date 1/19th ofthe amount described in clause 7.10{b)as per

CTA

3
12 months after first repayment date 1/19th of the amount described in clause 7.10(b) as per

CTA

4
18 months after first repayment date 1/19rh of the amount described in clause 7.10(b) as per

CTA

5
24 months after first repayment date 1719'h of the amount described in clause 7.10(b) as per

crA)

6
30 months after first repayment date 1/19rh of the amount described in clause 7.10{b) as per

CTA

l 1/19th of the amount described in clause 7.10(b)as per

CIA

8
42 months after first repayment date 1/19'" of the amount described in clause 7.10(b) as per

CIA

9
48 months after first repayment date 1/19'h of the amount described in clause 7.10(b) as per

CTA

10
54 months after first repayment date 1/19rh of the amount described in clause 7.10(b) as per

CTA

11
60 months after first repayment date 1/19th of the amount described in clause 7,10(b)as per

CTA

12
66 Months after first repayment date 1/19th of the amount described in clause 7.10(b) as per

CTA

13
72 months after first repayment date 1/19'n of the amount described in clause 7.10(b) as per

CTA

14
78 months after first repayment date 1/19rh ofthe amount described in clause 7.10(b)as per

CTA

15
84 months after first repayment date 1/19'n ofthe amount described in clause 7.10(b) as per

CTA

16
90 months after first repayment date 1/19'h of the amount described in clause 7.10(b) as per

CTA

11
96 months after first repayment date 1/19rh of the amount described in clause 7.10(b) as per

CTA

18
102 months after first repayment date 1/19rh ofthe amount desc.ibed in clause 7.10(b)as per

CTA)

19
108 months after first repayment date 1/1gth of the amount described in clause 7.10(b) as per

CTA

20
114 months after first repayment date
(being the final repayment date)

1/19rh of the amount described in clause 7.10(b) as per

CTA

61
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MASIH MUHITH HAoUE & Co
?lllt Ch artered Acc o untan ts

since 1985

450 Mw (South) Project
MIGA commercial loan repayment schedule

Annexure-20 C

l-I

Repayment
humber

Repayment date Repayment amount (proportion)

1

First repayment date means the date
falling sir months after the starting point

of credit

1/2orh of the amount described in clause 7.5(a) as per

Common Terms Agreement (CTA)

2
6 months after first repayment date t/tg'n of the amount described in clause 7.6{b) as per

CTA

3
12 months after first repayment date 1/1grh of the amount described in clause 7.6(b) as per

CTA

4
18 months after first repayment date 1/1gth of the amount described in clause 7.6(b) as per

CTA

24 months after first repayment date 1/1grh of the amount described in clause 7.6(b) as per

CTA

6
30 months after first repayment date 1/19rh of the amount described in clause 7.6(b) as per

CTA

7
36 months after first repayment date 1/19'h of the amount described in clause 7.6(b) as per

CTA

42 months after first repayment date 1/19'h of the amount described in clause 7.6(b) as per

CTA

9
48 months after first repayment date 1/19th of the amount described in clause 7.5(b) as per

CTA

10
54 months after first repayment date 1/19rh of the amount described in clause 7.6(b) as per

CTA

11
60 months after first repayment date 1/19'n of the amount described ln clause 7,6(b) as per

CTA

12
66 months after first repayment date 1/19'n of the amount described in clause 7,5(b) as per

CTA

13
72 months after first repayment date 1/19'h of the amount described ln clause 7.6(b) as per

CTA

74
78 months after first repayment date t/tg'n of the amount described in clause 7.6{b) as per

CTA

15
84 months after first repayment date 1/19'h of the amount described in clause 7.5(b) as per

CTA

16
90 months after first repayment date 1/19rh of the amount described in clause 7.6(b) as per

CTA

17
96 months after first repayment date 1/19'h of the amount described in clause 7.6(b) as per

CTA

18
102 months after first repayment date 1/19th of the amount described in clause 7.6(b) as per

CTA

19
108 months after first repayment date 1/19'h of the amount described in clause 7.5{b) as per

CTA

20
114 months after first repayment date
(being the final repayment date)

1/19rh of the amount described in clause 7.6(b) as per

CTA
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MASIH MUHITH HAaUE & Co
?lllt ChNrer ed Ac countants

since 1985

450 MW (South) Project
ONOD loan repayment schedule

rr-

Repayment

number
Repayment date Repayment amount (proportion)

1

First repayment date means the date
falling six months after the starting point
of credit

1/20'h of the amount described in clause 7.14(a) as per

common terms agreement (CTA)

2
6 months after first repayment date 1/19'n of the amount de5cribed in clause 7.14(b) as per

.TA

3
12 months after first repayment date 1/19ri of the amount described in clause 7.14(b) as per

CTA

4
18 months after first repayment date 1/19th of the amount described in clause 7.14(b)as per

CTA

5
24 months after first .epayment date 1/19th of the amount described in clause 7.14(b) as per

CTA

6
30 months after first repayment date 1/19th of the amount described in clause 7.14(b) as per

CTA

7
36 months after first repayment date 1/19th of the amount described in clause 7.14(b) as per

CTA

8
42 months after first repayment date 1/19h of the amount described in clause 7.14{b) as per

CTA

48 months after first repayment date 1/19'h ofthe amount described in clause 7,14(b)as per

CTA

10
54 months after first repayment date 1/19'h of the amount described in clause 7.14(b)as per

CTA

11
60 months after Iirst repayment date 1/19'h of the amount described in clause 7.14(b)as per

CTA

12
66 months after first repayment date 1/191n of the amount described in clause 7.14(b) as per

CTA

13
1/19th of the amount described in clause 7.14(b) as per

CTA

14
78 months after first repayment date 1/19th of the amount described in clause 7.14(b) as per

CTA

15
84 months after first repayment date 1/19th of the amount described in clause 7.14(b) as per

CTA

16
90 months after first repayment date 1/19r! of the amount described in clause 7.14(b) as per

CTA

17
96 months after first repayment date 1/19'n of the amount described in clause 7.14(b)as per

CTA

18
102 month5 after first repayment date V19th of the amount described in clause 7.14(b) as per

CTA

19
108 months after first repayment date 1/19rh of the amount described in clause 7.14(b) as per

CTA

20
114 months after first repayment date

{being the final repavment date)

1/19h of the amount described in clause 7.14(b) a s per
CTA
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MASIH MUHITH HAOUE & CO
?lllt cnarrcred Accountants

since 1985

Ashutanj Power Station Company Ltd

22S MW Project ECA Loan

For the year ended June 30, 2020,

Repayment
number

Repayment date Repayment installment (%)

First repayment date means the falling six

months after the starting point of credit

5% of the amount described in clause 8.6 as per

Common Terms Agreement (CTA)

2
6 months after first repayment date 5% of the amount described in clause 8.6 as per

Common Terms Agreement (CTA)

3
12 months after first repayment date 5% of the amount described in clause 8.5 as per

Common Terms Agreement (CTA)

4
18 months after first repayment date 5% of the amount described in clause 8.6 as per

Common Terms Agreement (CTA)

5
24 months after first repayment date 5% of the amount described in clause 8.6 as per

Common Terms Agreement (CTA)

6
30 months after first repayment date 5% of the amount described in clause 8.6 as per

Common Terms Agreement (CTA)

7
35 months after first repayment date 5% of the amount described in clause 8.6 as per

Common Terms Agreement (CTA)

8
42 months after first repayment date 5% of the amount described in clause 8,5 as per

Common Terms Agreement (CTA)

9
48 months after first repayment date 5% of the amount described in clause 8.5 as per

Common Terms Agreement (CTA)

10
54 months after first repayment date 5% of the amount described in clause 8.5 as per

Common Terms Agreement (CTA)

l7 5% of the amount described in clause 8.6 as per

Common Terms ABreement (CTA)

t2 66 months after first repayment date 5% of the amount described in clause 8.6 as per

Common Terms Agreement (CTA)

13
72 months after first repayment date 5% of the amount described in clause 8.5 as per

Common Terms Agreement (CTA)

1.4
78 months after first repayment date 5% of the amount described in clause 8.6 as per

Common Terms Agreement (CTA)

15
84 months after first repayment date 5% of the amount described in clause 8.6 as per

Common Terms Agreement (CTA)

16
5% of the amount described in clause 8.6 as per

Common Terms Agreement (CTA)

11
5% of the amount described in clause 8,6 as per

Common Terms Agreement (CTA)

18
102 months after first repayment date 5% of the amount described in clause 8.6 as per

Common Terms Agreement {CTA)

19
108 months after first repayment date 5Zo of the amount described in clause 8.6 as per

Common Terms ABreement (CTA)

20
114 months after first repayment date (being

the final repayment date)
5% of the amount described in clause 8.7 as per
CTA

!rI64

Member firm of RSltll

225 MW Project
Repayment schedule of Hermes loan

Annexure-21A
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a-uq Ai-€s EqD rgE tatq
MASIH MUHITH HAAUE & CO
?lllt Ch artered Ac countants

since 1985

225 MW Project
Repavment schedule of K-sure loan

Repayment
number

Repayment date

1
First repayment date means the falling six

months after the startinB point of credit
57o of the amount described in clause 8.2 as per

Common Terms Agreement (CTA)

2
6 months after first repayment date 5% of the amount described in clause 8.2 as per

CTA

3
12 months after first repayment date 5% of the amount described in clause 8.2 as per

CTA

4
18 months after first repayment date 5% of the amount described in clause 8.2 as per

CTA

5
24 months after first repayment date 5% of the amount described in clause 8.2 as per

CTA

6
30 months after first repayment date 5% of the amount described in clause 8.2 as per

CTA

7
36 months after first repayment date 5% of the amount described in clause 8.2 as per

CTA

8
42 months after first repayment date 5% of the amount described in clause 8.2 as per

CTA

9
48 months after first repayment date 5% of the amount described in clause 8.2 as per

CTA

ttl 54 months after first repayment date 5% ol lhe amount described in clause 8.2 as per

CTA

1L
60 months after first repayment date 5% of the amount described in clause 8,2 as per

CTA

12
65 months after first repayment date 5% of the amount described in clause 8,2 as per

CTA

13
72 months after first repayment date 5% of the amount described in clause 8.2 as per

CTA

14
78 months after first repayment date 5% of the amount described in clause 8.2 as per

CTA

15
84 months after first repayment date 5% of the amount described in clause 8.2 as per

CTA

16
90 months after first repayment date 5% of the amount described in clause 8.2 as per

CTA

77
96 months after first repayment date 57o of the amount described in clause 8.2 as per

18
102 months after first repayment date 5% of the amount described in clause 8,2 as per

CTA

19
108 months after first repayment date 5% of the amount described in clause 8.2 as per

CTA

20
114 months after first repayment date (being

the final repayment date)
5% of the amount described in clause 8.3 as per

CTA

TI-65

Member firm ol RStt,

Annexure-21B

Repayment installment (%)


